
~n·y OF WEST MONROE. LOUISIANA 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2016 

CAMERON, HINES & COMPANY, (A Professional Accounting eorpc)ration) West Monroe. Louisiana 
Certified Public Accountant.~ 



CITY OF WIST MQNROE, LOUISIANA 
FINANCIAL REPQRT 

FOR TUB DAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016 

TQLE Ol CQNTENTS 

~~tAwtiron'~--------------------------------

FINANCIAL STA'I'EMBNTS 

Required Supplementallnfonnation (Part A) 
Maaaaement's Diacussion and Analysis--------------

Gowmmem-Wule P'mancial Statements 
Statemeat of Net Positi.on------------------
Statea~ofActi~--------------------------------

PuDd Financ:ial Statemeats 
Cl<mmmeDtal Pauda: 

Bat111M Sheet-----------------------------
Reconciliation of the Oowmmeatal PUDd Balance Sheet 

to tbe Gowmmeat-W"Ide Statemeat of Net PositioD-------­
Statemeot of Reveaaea. P.xpeoclibues 8Dd Changes iD 

~~UCN----------------------------Recoociliation of tbe Statement of Revames, Bxpeaditma 
And Clumps in Fund Balances to tbe Staremalt of Activities-----

Proprietary Funds: 
Starement of Net Position------------------

1-3 

4-12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Statement of RevemJes. Expenses and Chanps iD Net Position------
19 
20 
21 Statement of Cash Flows------------------

Fiduciary Funds: 
Statement of Net Position-----------------­
Statement of Changes iD Fiduciary Net Position----------

Combining Statement of Net Position 
All Discretely Presented Component Units-----------­

Combining Statement of Activities 
All Discretely Presented Component Units-----------

22 
23 

24 

2S 

Notes to Financial Statements------------------ 26-63 



CI'[Y Of WIST MONROE. LOUISIANA 
FINANCIAL RIPQBT 

FOR Till DAB ENQED MfE 30. 2016 

TA8LI OF CONTENTS 

Required Supplemental Information (Part B) 
BudgetaJy Comparison Scbedules 

Qemmd~d-------------------------------------­
~~~------------------------------------Notes to Budgetary Comparison Schedules-----------

Sc~em~g~~---------------------------­

Schedule m Employer Contribations------------­
Scbedute m Proportionate Share m Net Pension Uability,-------­
Schedule m the Employer's Pension Contribution---------------

spppr ·BMBNTAL 
INFOJWATION SCHBQW;BS 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Ponds: 

64 
6S 
66 

67 
67 
68 
69 

CombiDing Balance Sheet---------------------------- 70.71 
Combiniq Scbedole of Reveaues. Bxpeuditures aDd 

CbaDgea in FuDd Balancw. ---------------------- 72-73 
West Ouachita Seaior CeDter 

ftelllJ!M Sheets 74 
Scbedules of Re'Ve111108, Bxpeoditmes and Changes in PuDd Bala!MWI 7S 

Nonmajor Debt Service Panda: 
Combining BalaDce Sheet------------------------- 76 
CombiniDa Schedules of Revenues. Bxpenditmes and 

Changes in Fund Balances--------------------- 77 

Nonmajor Capital Project Funds: 
ColllbiDiq Balance Sbeet -------------------- 78 
Combining Schedules of Revenues, Bxpenditmes and 

Changes in Fund Balances--------------------- 79 

OTHER SITpPI.HMRNTAL INFORMATION 

All Funds-
Schedule of Assessed Valuation and Ad Valorem 

Property Tax Levy for201S --------------­
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures-

Convention Center--------------------­
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures-

Ike Hamilton Expo Center---------------­
Schedule of Compensation Paid to Council Members----------

ii 

80 

81 

82 
83 



CITY OF WFS1' MONBQE, LOUISIANA 
FINANCIAL RIPOBT 

FOR TRI YEAR ENQED .lllNE 30.2016 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

REPQRIS REOIDBBO BY GOVEBlfMENTAUDUING STANDARDS 
AND CIRCULAR A-133 

lndepeodeDt Auditon' Report on lntemal Control Over P"mancial 
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Mauers Based 
Oo an Audit of P"IIJ.8Dcial Statements Performed 
In Accordance With Govemment Auditing Stotu:lan:l.J ---------

Independent Auditon' Report on Compliance for Each Major 
Program and on Intemal Control Over Compliance Required by 
the Uniform Guidance----------------

Schedule ofP"mdinp and Questioned Costs------------
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards-----------­
Notes to Scbedule ofBxpenditmea of Federal Awards----------

Schedule of Compeuation. Reimbanement8. Beaefita and Otber Paymeata 

To~Ha~~---------------------

Ill 

89-93 

94 

95 

96 

97 



Ma!lly A4drw; 
P. 0. Bal2474 
Welt Maaroe. LA 71294-2474 

CAMERON, HINEs & COMPANY 
(A ProCaeJoaal Accoalltlq Corporauoa) 

Certifled Publit! Accountants 
104 Rqcacy Pliu:e 

Weat Moaroc. Loatetege 71891 

INDEPENDENT AUDITQBS' REPQRT 

Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the 
City of West Monroe, Louisiana 

Report OD tbe Fbullldal Statlmeata 

Phone (311) 323-1717 
Fa (318) 322·5121 

We have audited tbe accompanying fiDancia1 statements of tbe govemmental activities, the 
busineas-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units. each major fund ancl 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of West Mooroe. LouiaiaDa (which is '"the 
City"), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the fiDaDcial 
statemeats, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table 
of contenta. 

M.,.._,'• llMpoiUiblllq for 1M Flnturdlll Sllltsum 

Manapmeat is mpcmsible for the preparalioD and fair pnliODtatiOD of these fiDaDcial statemema 
in aa:ordaDce with ICCOUDtiDg ptiDciplea paera11y accepted in the Uaited States of America; tbia 
includes the design. implemeDtatioD, and maintenance of iDtemal control relevaat to the 
pepuatioD IDCl fair preat walion of finaDcia1 S'81e<leil&a that are free from material misstalemeat, 
wbetber due to fraud or enor. 

AMitDn'~ 

Our responsibility is to express opiniona on these financial statemeDta based on our audit. We 
conducted oar IIIJdit in accordance with auditing smodanla generally accepted in the United States 
of America 8Dd the standards applicable to fiDaDcial audita contained in Govmurrmt Auditing 
Sttllldard&, issued by the Comptroller Oeoeral of the United States. Those standards require that 
we plan aud paform the audit to obtain 1e810118ble assurance about whether the fiDaDcial 
statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about tbe amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. 1be procedures selected depend on the auditon' 
judgment. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, wbetber due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments. the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity's pteparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstaDces, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 
Accordingly, we express no sucb opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accoonting principles used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 



Hononble Mayor and Board of Aldennen of the 
City of West Monroe, Louisiana 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the respective fiDancial position of the governmental activities, the businesa-type activities, tbe 
aggregate disc:retely presented component units, each major fund. and aggregate remaining fund 
information of the City as of June 30, 2016, and the respective changes in financial position and 
cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

OtberMauen 

Requind SupplementiJTy lriformtltion 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management's discussion and analysis. budgetary comparison information. schedule of funding 
proaress, schedule of proportionate share of net pension liability, aad tbe scbednle of 
contributions on pages 4 tbrongb 12 and 64 through 69, be presented to supplement tbe basic 
fiDaDcial statements. Such information. altbongb not a part of the basic financial statenents, is 
required by tbe Oownamental Accounting Standards Board, who consider it to be an essential 
part of finaDcial reportiDa for placing the basic fiDancial staremeata in an appropriate operatioDal. 
ecoaomical. ar historical context. We have applied c:atain limited procedmes to the required 
supplean•tary information in accoldance with anditing staDdanls geaerally accepced in tbe 
United States of America, which coaaistecl of iDquiriea of IIIRDftPmeul about tbe medloda of 
preparina tbe information and compadng tbe information for c:oaaisceDcy with maneaeaat's 
respoasea to our inquiries. tbe basic financial stateme11ta, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic finaocial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because tbe Umited procecbues do not provide us with sufficient 
evideDce to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Otlulr lriformtJtion 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements. 'lbe introductory section. combining 
and individual nonmajor fuDd financial statements, and the schedole of compensation. 
reimbursements, benefits and other payments to agency bead are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The 
accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federol Regulations (CPR) Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federol 
Awarcls, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

2 



Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the 
City of West Monroe, Louisiana 
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The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and Scbedale of Bxpenditmes 
of Federal Awards are the responsibility of ID&II8pment and were derived from and relate 
directly to the underlying 8CC0111lting and other records used to prepare the financial stat.emMits. 
Such information has been subjected to the awliting procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to p~ep~re the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves. and other additional procedures in 
accordaDce with auditing standards pnerally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion. the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic 
fuumcial statements taken as a whole. 

The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the basic fiDancial statements 8lld. accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on them. 

In accordance with Govei"'IIM11l Auditing Stllndarrb, we have also issued our report dated 
December I, 2016, on oar conaideration of tbe City's intemal control over financial reporting aDd 
our. tests of its compliaoce with certain proviaioaa of laws. regulations. CODtnlda and grant 
apemeats aDd other lllaUela. Tbe purpose of that report is to describe tbe scope of oar testiDs of 
iDterDal control over fiDancial repoltiq aDd compliance aDd tbe tesUlts of tbat testing. 8Dd not to 
provide an opinion on the iDtanal CODtrol over fiDaDcia1 n:portiq or on compliaDce. 1bat report 
is an mgral part of au audit performed in accan1ance with Govemmtmt AMdlting starulilrtb in 
Considering the Oty'a intemal C0111101 over fiDancial repoltiq aad compliance. 

West Monroe. Louisiana 
December I, 2016 

(!o ··~ J./.· ... C ~~U1A4c) J • - ~,-~r 
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CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA 

Manapment's Discussion and Aaalysll 
Year Ended June 3Q, 2016 

As 1118118pment of the City of West Monroe, we offer readers of the financial statements this 
nanative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2016. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction 
with the accompanying transmittal letter and the accompanying basic financial statements. The 
intent of this discussion 8Dd analysis is to look at the City's financial performance as a whole. 

FINANCIAL MGBLIGBTS 

• 'lbe assets of the City of West Monroe, on a government-wide basis, exceeded its 
liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by $17.30 million (net position). Of this amount. 
$6.40 million is um:estricted. 

• Tbe City's total net position decreased by $6,651,489 for the cunent fiscal year. 

• At the ead of the current fiscal year, the City of West Monroe's aovemmeotal fUDds 
reported combined ending fund balances of $27.36 million. 

• At the end of tbe current fiscal year, the unreaerved fuDd balaDce for tbe general fund wu 
$5.67 million, or 284JIJ of the total geaeral fund expeDditures. 

• Tbe pueral f1md reported a surplas of $2.091,9SS before transfen, and a surplas of 
$801, 79S after transfen. 

• Tbe City's bonded debt bad a net decrease of $1.S18,996. Total boaded debt at 6f3012016 
was $31,616,657. 

OVERVIEW or THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

'Ibis disc:assion and analysis is inteDded to sene as an introduction to the City of West Monroe's 
basic financial statements. Tbe City's basic financial statements comprise three components: 

• Gove1'111M11t-witk jinllndalstatemenu, 
• Fllllll}int»u:ial sttJtemD~~.J, 
• Notu to tiN jiMncial statements. 

This report contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements 
themselves. 
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The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the 
City: 

• The tint two statements are govemment-wide financial statements that provide both 
long-term and short-term information about the City's overall fiDancia1 status. 

• The remainiDg statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of 
the City's government. reporting the Oty's operations in 11101e detail than the 
gowmment-wide statements. 

• The governmental fuDd statements ten bow general government services like 
public safety were fin'"'C«l in the short term as wen as what amounts remain for 
future spending. 

• Proprietmy fund statements offer short-and long-term financial information about 
the activities the government ope1ateB lib bnsiDNsea, such as the public utilities 
(water, sewer, sewer tzeatni'Jdt systems). 

• Fu!uciary fund statements provide information about the financial relationship iD 
which the City acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others, to whom 
the resources in question belong. 

The tinancial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial 
statements and provide more detailed data. Tbe statements are foRowed by a section of required 
supplementary information that further explains 8Dd supports the information in the finaDclal 
statemellts. 

In the past. the primary focus of local govemment fiDaDcial statements bas been IIWDIII8Iized fund 
type information on a current finaDcial resoan:es baaia. However, with the implemalt.mon of 
Statemem No. 34 of tbe Govemmental Accumting Staadarda Board (OASB Statemem No. 34) 
for JUDe 30, 2003, the new focus ia on bodl the City aa a whole (gowmmeat-wide) aDd the fund 
fiDaacial sa•te•1uta. Bach view provides a diffaaeut saapabot of the City's finencee The 
goWII'DJDI!IIlt-wide financial sta1ementl provide bodllq-term IDil short~ iDformation about 
the City's overall fiDancial status. 'lbe ftmd financial sta1eme11ta focua on tbe individual parta of 
the Qty go\'ei'IIJIIeDt, reporting tbe City's operations in more detail than the govemment-wide 
statements. Both perspectives (goverameot-wide 8Dd fund) allow the user to address relevant 
questioaa. broaden the basis of c:omparison (year-to-year or govemment-to-govemment) and 
eabaace tbe Oty's aa:ountabilily. 

GOVERNMENT·WIDI STATEMENTS 

The government-wide statements report information about the City of West Monroe as a whole 
using 8CC011Dting methods similar to those used by privatHector companies. The Statement of 
Net Position and the Starement of Activities, which are the government-wide statements, include 
all of the government's assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting. which is 
similar to the accounting used by most pri~sector companies. An of the current year's 
revenues and expenses are taken into ac:count regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

These two government-wide statements report the City's net position and bow they haw changed. 
Net position-the difference between the City's assets and liabilities - is one way to measure the 
City's fmancial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the City's net 
position is an indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. Other non­
financial factors such as changes in the City's property tax base and the condition of the City's 
roads and other infrastructure may need to be considered to assess the overall health of the City. 
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In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the City is divided into two 
categories: 

• Governmental activities - Most of the City's basic services are included bere. such as the 
activities of the police, fire, public works, social services. and parka aDd recreation 
departments, and geoera1 administration. Sales taxes and grants finance most of these 
activities. 

• Business-type activities - The City charges fees to customen to cover the cost of certain 
services it provides. The City's water, sewer, and sewer tzeatn!ftlt are included here. 

Government-wide fiDancia1 statements include not only the Qty of West Monroe itself (the 
primary goverJIIDmlt), but also a legally sepaaate City Court and legally separate City Manbal for 
which the City of West Monroe is fiDaDcially accountable. Financial information for these 
component units is tepOI1ed separately from the fiDancial iDformatioa presented for the primary 
gowmmeut itself. 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Tbe format of tbe fund financial statements will be more familiar to traditional users of 
government fiDaDcial statementa. The fund f:iaancial staten:8enta provide IDDAS detailed 
information about tbe City's most sipificaot funds - not the City as a whole. Ftmds are 
accmntina rnrdunrim11 that the City uses to keep track of specific soun:es of fuudina and 
speaclins for particalar purposes. 

Tbe City baa dueo kinds of funds: 

• 0oWJan111Mtal funds- Most of tbe City's basic servic:ea are included in goWJ11UD81ltal 
funds. which focus on (1) bow cash and OCher finaacial asset1 that caD le8dily be 
coavedeiJ to cub flow in and oat and (2) the bai8IIC'Jf!l remaining at year-end that are 
available for speading. Coasequently, the govemmeutal fuDd statemeats provide a 
detailed short-tam view that helps tbe reader detamiae wbdber there are IDOie or fewer 
finaDcial resoun:es that can be spent in the near future to finance tbe City's prosrams. 
Because tbia information does not encompass tbe looa-term focus of tbe government­
wide stalena•ts. additioaal information is provided on a subsequeat pap that explains 
tbe relationship (or diffeleoces) between tbe sovemment-wide aDd fund statements. 

• Proprietary fonda - Services for which tbe City cbarp customers a fee are geaerally 
reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds. like tbe sovemment-wide stamnlleDts. 
provide both short-tam and Ions-term financial information. Tbe City's eotmptise funds 
(one type of proprietary fond) are tbe same as its business-type activities. but they 
provide more detail and additional information. such as cash flows. The City also uses 
in1emal service funds (another kind of proprietary fund) to report activities that provide 
supplies and services for the City's other programs and activities -such as the Employees 
Health Insurance Fund. 

• Fiduciary funds - Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency 
capacity for others outside the government. The City maintains a Cemetery Trost Fund 
and a Worken Compensation Reserve Fund. These activities are reported in a separate 
statement of fiduciary net assets. The City excludes this activity from its government­
wide fmancial statements because the City cannot use these assets to finance its 
operations. 
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Tho Total Governmental Funds column requires reconciliation because of the different 
measurement focus from the government-wide statements (current fillancial resources versus total 
economic resoun:es) which is mlected at the bottom of or following each statement. The flow of 
curm1t finaDcial reaoun:es wiD reflect bond proceeds and interfund transfers u other financing 
sources u weD u capital expenditures and bond principal payments u expenditures. 
Tho reconciliation will eliminate these transactions and incorporate tbe capital usets and long­
term obligations (bond and others) into the Governmental Activities column (in the government­
wide statements). 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE 

The City's combined net position for the 201.5-2016 fiscal year decreased by $6,651,489. Table 1 
shows the statement of net position for the year ending 201S and the year ending 2016. The table 
also shows the net position for governmental activities, business type activities aud combines 
them into the total primary government. 

Ststtpnept of Net Pgdtlon 

The following table mlects the condensed statement of net position: 

TASLE1 

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL AND BUSINESS TYPE ACTMT1ES 

(ln .... ) 

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINE88'TYPE TOTAL PRIMARY 
ACTMT1ES ACTIVITIES OOYERNUENT 

2015 2018 2015 2018 2015 2018 
ASSETS: 
c..r.llndalw- • 33.81 • 27.01 • 0.42 • G.37 • 34.23 • 27.48 

C...,.W. 41.79 42.21 •• 22.43 8U1 84.. 
TCMI Alllla '75.., •• .34 • zuo '22.80 '18.70 '82.14 

'52.14 • 54.10 • 1.crl • 3.25 ' 53.18 • 57.35 
2.83 3.18 0.35 0,38 2.88 3.54 

TGell' ...... '54.77 !67.28 • 1.37 • 3.81 '58.14 '80.88 
DEFERRED INR.OWS OF 
RESOURCES: 
~lrdlowll ' 3.48 • 1.52 ' 

. 
' 0.01 ' 3.48 • 1.81 

DEFERRED OUTR.OWS OF 
RESOURCES: 

Dafmad o.dcMs $ 3.71 ' 8.78 ' 
. 

' 0.74 ' 3.71 ' 7.50 

NETPOSmON: 
lnvestad In Capltll As8etl 

Natddebt $ 9.01 ' 10.90 '22.80 $ 21.42 ' 31.81 '32.32 
Resbtclad .08 .08 .08 .08 

Unraslrtctad 12.05 I 8.40 $ 0.05 I lt!!l 112.10 ! 4.74 

Total Nat Position $ 21.08 117.30 I 22.73 119.84 J43.79 ~~.14 
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Net position (assets less liabilities) may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's 
financial position. The City of West Monroe's assets exceeded liabilities by $37.14 million at the 
close of the tiscal year. The largest portion of the City's net position (87,.) reflects its investment 
in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, equipment, infrastructure. less accunmlated depreciation 
and less any related outstandina debt used to acquire those assets). The city uaes these assets to 
provide services to its citizens and these assets are not available for spending. The resources 
needed to repay any debt related to these capital assets will be proVided from otber sources. 

Bipty thousand of the City's net position is subject to restrictions. The u.mestricted net position 
$4.74 million may be used to meet the City's onaomg obligations. 

Gm1111111D111 Aedyltlp 

Net position of tbe City's aovemmental activities dec:lased from $21.06 million to $17.30 
million. 

Brulpsp=typs Actlyltles 

Net position of the City's business-type activities decreased from $22.73 million to $19.84 
million. 

s,.,., "Actlyltlp 

Tbe foUowina table shows the revenues and expenses of the aovemmental and basineu-type 
activities: 

REVENUES: 
Propn~ 
Qlqllfar ..... 
Opnllng granl8 ... contllbutlanl 
Clpltlt.,.,.. and cn1IMianl 
Genlnll~ 
PlapertyT-
<»-.... 
lntlrpeiiii ....... 

Ft•IChlee 
e... Bond Proceedl 
Sale rl Allell 
II"'IBnnlt eamad 
Capital c:ontl1bullcn 
Talal Reva1uel 

TABLE2 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

(ln .... ) 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTMTIES 

2016 2018 

• 4.31 • 4.30 
2.24 2.21 
0.87 0.82 

1.21 1.24 
18.30 22.84 
O:rT 0.36 
0.86 0.81 
1.53 
0.04 0.08 
0.03 0.12 

$ 30.83 $ 32.80 
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BUSINE88 TYPE 
ACTMnES 

2016 2018 

• 3.81 • 4.14 

1.90 0.38 
$5.89 $4.52 

TOTAL PRIMARV 
OOVERNMENT 

2015 2018 

• 8.38 • 1M 
2.24 2.21 
0.87 0.82 

1.21 1.24 
19.30 22.84 
O:rT 0.36 
0.86 0.81 
1.53 
0.04 0.08 
0.03 0.12 
1.90 0.38 

f38.72 $37.32 



EXPENSES: 
General gcMmrMnt • 7.<40 • 9.08 • 7.<40 • 9.08 

Nlllc --
11.25 13.18 11.25 13.18 

PubllcWDib 3.87 4 .• 3.87 4 .• 
Qan and recraallal• 4.33 4.90 4.33 4.90 
Urtl8n 0..: llapnR 1.14 1.29 1.14 1.28 
Heallh and welfaN 2.70 3.14 2.70 3.14 
~on tonct-tarm dlllt 0.3& 1.20 0.35 1.20 
Ullllee 15.115 8.34 5.85 8.34 
Tollll&peneee 1 31.04 I 37.43 1 5.85 !8.34 138.99 143.77 

o.:r.se In nat poelllon t.fora ...... • (0.21) $(4.83) • (0.08) • (1.82) $(0.27) $(8.46) 
T,.,.,_ (0.88) (0.78) 0.42 0.68 (o.28) (0.20) 

t(0.89) • (15.41) $0.38 • (1.24) • (0.53) $(8.85) 

~-tal Acdwdell 

The City's total revenues from gowmmental activities iDcreased from $30.83 million (year end 
201S) to $32.80 million (year end 2016). West Monroe's larpst soun:e of general revenue 
($24.08 million) is taxes, composed of property tax. sales tax, iDaurance premium taxes, and beer 
tax. 

Seventy-three percent of the City's teVeDue from governmental activities comes from these taxes. 
Cbarps for services ($4.3 million) wae tbe second largest revenue source for govemmeutal 
activities. 

The City's expeases for the fiscal year ended Juae 30, 2016 wens $37.43 millicm. m iDcreaae of 
$6.39 million from year ead 201S. Tbese expeaaes cover a wide nnge of services with the 
~beiDa public safety $13.16 million or 3SCJJ, 8DC1 geaeral aovemmeat $9.06 million or 24~. 

Brtm Tm Adh111p 

The total revenues from basiDess-type activities were $4.52 million for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2016. Cbarps for services iDcreaaed by approximately $147,000. Bxpenses for tbe City's 
basiDess-type activities were $6.34 million. 

FINANACIAL ANALYSIS OJ THE CITY'S FUNDS 

The City of West Monroe uses Fund accounting to enswe and demoDStrate compliance with 
fuumce.related legal requirements. 

Gonmmept Fpnds 

The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide infonnation on near-tenn inflows, 
outflows. md balanc:es of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City's 
flll8DCing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a 
government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending 
fund balances of $27.36 million. 
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The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of the fiscal year, UIU'e8erVed 
fund balance of the general fund was $j.67 million. As a measure of the general fanclliquidity, it 
may be useful to compare umeserved fuDd balauce to total expenditures. UD888igned fund 
balanco represents 28911 of the total general fuDd expenditwes. Duo to the UDCertaiD economic 
conditions, expenditures were closely monitored and correlated to revenues received. 

The City spent a total of $6.66 million out of the 86 Sales Tax Capital Fund to fuDd major capital 
projects and pmcbases. 'Ibis amount increased by $3.09 million from last year. The fund 
traDsferred out $906,263 to pay for debt service. 

ProPrietary 1'111* 

The City's proprietary funds provide the same type of information fowul in the government-wide 
finaDcial statements. but in more detail. 

Net position of the Utilities Eataprise Fund at tbe end of the year were $19.84 million. The fund 
bad an operating loss for the year of $2.2 million after depreciation. 

Net position of the Internal Service fund (Employees Health Jnsurance Fund) at the end of the 
year was $(621,696). 

Over the course of tbe year, the City CouDcil revised the City budget twice. The differeoce 
betweta tbe oripw expeaditwe budget &Del tbe adDal amount of expeoditurea was a increase of 
$219,81!5. Actual totall'fMIIUel were $!588,88!5 IDOftJ than tbe original budpt. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capltll AReta 

Tbe following table shows tbe Capital Assets (net of depreciation) of the governmental and 
buaiDesa type activities: 

Lind 
Conllrucllon In Pft98l8 
rudlngl 
I~ 
Equipment 

Vlhldll 
lnfnlatruclure 
WatstPiant 
Treatment Plant 

Total 

TASLE3 
CAPITAL A88ET8 

(NET OF DEPRECIAT10N In mllonl) 

OOVEANMENT'AL BUSINESS TYPE 
ACTMnES ACTMTlES 

2015 2018 2015 2018 

$ 5.93 $ 5.93 $ 0.08 $ 0.08 
1.45 

18.37 17.51 
2.33 2.54 
0.40 0.53 0.18 0.18 

1.18 1.81 

13.58 12.88 

5.08 5.08 

18.37 17.18 

$ 41.79 $ 42.25 $ 23.67 $ 22.44 
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TOTAL 

2015 2018 

s 5.99 s 5.99 

18.37 17.51 
2.33 2.54 

0.58 0.89 

1.18 1.81 

13.58 12.88 

5.08 5.08 

18.37 17.18 

$ 65.48 $ 64.69 



The City of West Monroe's investment in Capital assets for its governmental and busiaess-type 
activities as of June 30, 2016, amounts to $64.69 million (net of depreciation). This is a decrease 
of $0.77 million from last year. This investment includes land, construction in progreaa. buildings 
and improvements, equipment, vehicles, infrastructure, water and sewer treatment plant. 

Lopa-tcrm Debt 

'lbe following table shows tbC City's outstanding debt: 

Bond~ Seltel2008 
Bond Payable 8eltel ~ 
Bond.,.... 8eltel2008 
Bond Payable s.tll2010 
Bond Payablea.tll2011 
~O.V.BiadtGIW1l 
far Econonc O..J' .,.,_. 

Bond Payable 8eltel2015 
....... Llq DllllllllY 
V-slon, Sick end Camp. TN 

Tcllill 

TASLE4 
OUTSTANDING DEBT AT YEAR END 

• • • • • 

YREND 
tW0/15 

90,000 
3,3150,000 
1,420,000 
1,aT7,000 
2.820,000 

• 278,883 

• 25.000.000 
• 541,142 
• 1,001,732 

• 3U7U27 

YREND 
8130118 

• 0 
• 3,155.000 
• 1,085,000 
• 1,018,000 
• 2.140.000 .. .., 
t24MI.OOO 
• 518,380 

• 1,9!!.218 

•3UJ1• 
At tbe eDd of the fiscal year, the City of West Monroe bad total bonded debt outDncling of 
$31.62 million. 'Ibis is a decrease of $1.52 million in total bond debt. 

Tbe City of West Monroe's total long-term debt obligations at year end were $34.23 million. 

Additional information of the City's long-tam debt can be found in Note 12 in the Notes to the 
Fmanc:ial Stalements. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET 

'lbe City's management and elected officials considered many facton when preparing the 2016-
2017 budget. The major factor in preparing the budget is to determine the revenue that will be 
generated from sales tax. Sales tax accounts for 76% of the total General Fund revenue. The 
sales tax income projected for the 2016-2017 budget is $14.48 million which is an increase of 
4.49%. All other General Fund revenues should remain fairly consistent with prior year 
collections. The total General Fund revenue budget for the 2016-2017 fiscal year is $21.22 
million compared to $22 million of actual revenue for 2015-2016. 

During the 2016-2017 fiscal year, the City will continue to develop the 60 acres along 1-20 into a 
retail center. 

ll 



The budgeted expenses for the 2016-2017 fiscal year are $20.32 million. an iDcreaae of $416.496 
over the prior year. The City gave all employees a 2~ pay raise. The largest expense for the City 
is personnel cost. The City's administration has taken steps to reduce all overtime to minimal 
levels in tbe current year's budget. 

Most of the City's expenses have remained fairly constant. The City's matchina contributions to 
the pension systems ha~ inc:reased sliahdy for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. However, dependina 
on the condition of the investment marbts and other factors the City•s contribution to the pension 
systems should remain constant this fiscal year or tbe nexL The City's administration will closely 
monitor all revenues and expenses to ensme the City maintaiaa a positive fund balanas, The 
projected Oenera1 Fund balance for the year ending June 30, 2017 ia $6.7~ million. 

OTIIER POST-EMPLOYMENT BBNBFri'S 

ID the year ended June 30, 2016, the City of West Monroe baa complied with requimments of 
Government Accountina Standards Board Statement Number 4~. Accowuing tmd Financial 
Reporting by Employers for Post Employment Benejiu OtMr dum Pt!118ioll.f. 'Ibis statement 
requires that employers disclose the Annllal Requirwl Contribution and Net Post-employment 
Bt!Mjit ObUgtllitm as detamiDed by actuarial computations. Tbe disciOSUl'e of these amounts are 
Pft'lellted in more detail in the Notes to the Fillancial Stalemellts. 

PENSIONS 

1D the year ended June 30, 2016, the City of West Monroe baa complied with requimDmlta of 
GASB Statement No. 68, AccoWIIillg tmd FbuJncUJl Reporting for Pt!IUioiU. 'Ibis statenllellt 
JeqUires that employers disclose lbD Net Pt!MUm Lillbillty, Deforrwl 111/fows and !Hforretl 
Oul/fows as deteu:uioed by ICtulrial wmputalions. 1be diaclosme of these amounts .., presellted 
in more detail iD tbe Note 10 to the FiDancia1 Statemeata. 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

1be fiDaDcial report ia designed to provide citizens. taxpayers. C1llltOmel'l. investors. and creditors 
with a general overview of the City's financea and to demonscrate the City's accountability for 
the ftmda it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional information. 
contact tbe P'mance Director, City of West Monroe. 2305 North 7" Street. West Monroe, 
Louisiana 71291. 
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PRIMARY GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL STA'mMRNI$ 

OOWRNMENT-WIDB FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



CITY OJ WEST MONROJ. LQUISIANA 
UATRMBNT 01 NRT POSITIOtl 

JtJNB Jl. 20J6 

... , ... ...,. ao ••• ...,., 
Oowmmea!a1 s...me.Type Component 
Acd~dea Acd'lidea Total Unill 

ASSITS 

Cub aDd Cub Bqulvalenll $ 3,430,713 $ 1S11.., $ 3,638,600 s 249,815 
Cub wllb Pilcal Agent 16,800 16,800 
lnwatmeDta 20,114,602 20,114,602 
AccoaDtl Receivable 532.913 788,109 1,321,()22 18,543 
MJnimum Leae Pa,meall Receivable 256,455 256,455 
Due Prom Olber GcMinuaeall 2JT12.757 21112.757 
lntemal ....... 630.025 (628.al5) 2,000 
lnWiliOrlea 34,805 34,805 
Capl181 Aaaell: 

NOD-Depreciable 7,376,788 57,750 7,434,538 
Depnciable 34,874,830 22,379,042 57,253,872 

mt'ALASSUS $ 69.340z688 $12.804,763 s 92,14581 s 268,358 

DIRBIBQ OO'IJLQWS ()f BISOJJilCIS 6,769185 742.444 7,511,539 

LWIILITIIS 

Accoaata,.,..,.. $ 217,406 $ 1,231 $ 2111.637 s 22,5.51 
Deposita Paylble 85,G74 131,974 217,()48 
N~IJahiUtlel 

Dae Wldda Oae y_. ... ,.,..,.., 1.810.000 59,000 1.939,000 
NcaaPiylble 25,000 25,000 
eomp. ........ AblaJrea 976,133 168.304 1,144,437 

Dae Ia Mcn'l'blll Oae Year 
8aDda Paylble 19.465.000 959,000 30.424,000 
Noa Payable 128,657 228,6S7 
O'JmpenM'IId AbseDcea 470,169 470,169 

Net PwmlaD Uabillty 22,473,()48 2,294,145 24,767,193 
UafUaded P'Uibelbemeot Beacftll 1,461,231 1,461,231 

tgtAL LWIJLtDIS 57,281,718 3,613,654 60,895,372 22,551 

DIDBRID JNIL()WS or BISOIJBCIS 1,523,210 94,856 1,618,066 

NIT POSITJ()N 

Net Iovestmeut ill Capital Aaaets 10,906.618 21,418,792 32,325,410 
Restricted for Debt Service 75,913 75,913 
Uarestricted. Capital Projects 21,375,155 21,375,155 
Unn:stric:ted. Debt Service 3.55,175 355,175 
Unn:stric:ted. Unreserved (15.332,093) (1,656,008) (16,988,101) 245,807 

TOTAL NET POSITION s 17,304,85.5 $ 1918381(117 $ 37,143,5.52 s 24.5,807 

The accompanying nota are an integral port of lhia financial sta1ancnt. 
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FUDdion/Program Activities 
Primary Govemnmt; 

Govei'DIDellt Activities: 
General Government 
Public Safety 
Public Works 
Culture and Recreation 
Urban Redevelopment 
Health and Welfare 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 

CITY OF WEST MQNROE. LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF ACTMTJES 

FOR THE XEAR ENQED JUNE 3Q.lQ16 

Program Revenues 
Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and 
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions 

$ 9,0S8,913 $ 1,625,125 $ Sl,847 $ 823,109 
13,161,631 283,641 11S,773 
4,679,6S2 771,936 
4,904,288 l,S94,496 267,714 
1,286,610 
3,139,692 29.S1S 1,825,477 
1,208,170 

Total Goveramental Activities 37,438,9S6 4,304,773 2,260,811 823,109 

Business-Type Activities: 
Utilities 

Total Prfme" Gounypeat 

CoaJpooepl Uqb!l; 

City Court 
City Marshal 

Total Com!!W!!t Units 

6,341,344 4,140,691 

$ 43,780,300 $ 8,44S,464 $ 2,260,811 $ 823,109 

$ 197,301 $ 193,300 $ $ 
107,072 113,268 

$ 304,373 $ 306,s68 $ $ 

Geuenl Revaaues: 

14 

Taxes: 
Property Taxes Levied for General Purposes 
Property Taxes Levied for Street Maintenance 
Sales Taxes 
Insurance Premium Taxes 

Intergovernmental Revenues 
Franchise Revenue 
Miscellaneous 
Excess Bond Proceeds 
Special Item - Sale of Assets 
Interest Earned 
Capital Contributions 
Transfers 

Total General Revenues, Special Items and Transfers 
Ch!nm in Net Position 

Net Position • Becinpigz <Restatedl 

Net Position • Ending 



Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Cbangea in Net Assets 
Primary Government 

Governmental Buailless-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

$ (6,558,832) s s (6,558,832) 
(12.762,217) (12.762.217) 
(3,907,716) (3,907,716) 
(3,042,078) (3,042,078) 
(1,286,610) (1,286,610) 
(I ,284,640) ( 1,284,640) 
~1~8.170l ~1,2081170l 

(30,050,263) (30,050,263) 

(2J00,653l (2J00,653l 

$ (30,050,263) s (2,200,653) s (32,250,916) 

s $ $ 

s $ $ 

1,003,659 1,003,659 
237.202 237,202 

22,308,663 22,308,663 
471,397 471,397 
352.899 352.899 
808,553 808,553 
60,396 60,396 

58,346 58,346 
120,108 120,108 

378,9S4 378,9S4 
~780,113l 579,363 ~200,7S0l I 

24,641,110 958,317 25,599,421 
(5,409,153) ( 1 ,242,336) (6,651,489) 

22,714,008 21,081,033 43,795,041 

$ 17,304,855 $ 19,838,697 $ 37,143,552 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial staremenL 
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Component 
Units 

$ 

s 

$ (4,001) 
61196 

$ 2.1~ 

180 

180 
2,375 

243,432 

$ 245,807 



PRIMARY GOymtNMHNI FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMHNT$ 



crrx OF WESI MONBOE. LOUISIANA 
BAJ.ANCI SJIIII 

GOVERNMINTAL Fl1NDS 
JUNI30. 2016 

86SalesTax 
General Fund 75~ Capital Pund 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 533,132 $ 961.8SO 
Cash with FiscaJ Agent 16,800 
Investments 
Ac::counts Receivable 434,467 668 
Minimum Lease Payment Receivable 256,455 
Due From Other Governments 1.310,S71 362,612 
Due Prom Other funds 3,445,591 800,866 
Inventories 34,80S 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 6,031,821 $ 2,125,996 

LIABJI.ITWS 

Accounts Payable s 91,681 $ 103,932 
Due To Otber funds 13S,s41 1,92S,OOO 
Deposits Payable 8.5,074 

Teal Liabilities 312.296 2.028,932 

opp•m INfLOWS or RESOURCES 

Unearned State Revenue 53,052 
Uneamed Direct PinaDcins Lease Revenue 

ToCal Dllerred ....,_ ota-.wcea S3,0S2 

fUND JALANCI 
Nonspendable 291,260 
Restricted 97,064 
Committed 
Assigned 
Unassigned S,31S,213 

Total Fad BalaDca 5,666,473 97,064 
TOTAL LIABJLI11F.S. ~EI'ERREJ! INFLOWS Qf 

RESOURCirS. AND FUND BALAN~ s 6,031,821 $ 2,125,996 

IS 

2015 Debt Capital 
Pund 

$ 1,222,573 

20,114,602 

$ 21,337,17S 

$ 

21,337,17S 

21,337,175 

$ 21,337,175 



Total 
NOIIJIUUor Total 

Oowmmeatal Oowmmental 
Plmda Punda 

$ 713,158 $ 3,430,713 
16.800 

20,114,601 
5,()04 440,139 

256,..,5 
399,574 21112.757 
232.511 4,478,968 

34,805 

$ 1,350,247 $ 30~,239 

$ 21,793 $ 217,406 
3,134,473 

85,f174 
1,G73,932 

1,()95,725 3,436,953 

53 ,()52 

53 ,()52 

291.260 
444.793 21,879,()32 

193,757 193,757 
(384.028) 4,991,185 
254~22 27~55.234 

$ 1~50~7 $ 30.845.239 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this fmancial statement 
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~ITY Qf WEST M2~BOE.. LOUISJA~& 
~AilMENT QE REVENUES. EXPENDITURES ArB! CHA~g ltl 

FUNDMLAN~g 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR DIE YEAR ENDED JUNE JO.l016 

86Sales Tax 201S Debt Capital 
General Fund 1S% Capital Fund Fund 

Bevenues 
Taxes $ 16,649,176 $ S,63S,601 $ 
Intergovernmental 3S2,899 82S,491 
Licenses and Permits 1,079,32S 
Charges for Services 2,4S2,011 
Fines and Forfeitures S4S,800 
Interest Earned 3,176 916 116,30S 
Franchise Revenue 808,SS3 
Sale of Assets S7,430 
Other 47,07S 

Tot.! Revenues 21,99S,44S 6,462,014 116,305 

4,643,644 
8,932,198 
2,778,774 

Culture and Recreation 2,809,308 
Urban Redevelopment 739,S66 
Health and Welfare 
Capital Improvements 6,664,275 5,011,S38 
CaimsPaid 
Debt Service: 

Principal Payments 
Interest 8lld Otber 

19,903,490 6,664,27S S,011,S38 

bess ~l If Revenues 
Our 1 'PP"1 tum 2,091,9SS (202,261) (4,89S,233) 

Other Fiaaggg Sourtti 1!!111 (Uses) 
Proceeds From General Obligation Bonds 
Transfers In 200,000 
Transfers Out ~1.290,160) p,t06,2632 

Total OdMr Finandna 
Sources aod Uses (1,290,160) (906,263) 

Net fh••ln fll!!1l "leDC! 801,79S (1,108,524) (4,89S,233) 

Fund Rplpnqs • Rpigning 4,864,678 1,20S,S88 26,232,408 

FUND IALANCES ·ENDING $ 5,666,473 $ 97,064 $ 21,337,17S 
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crrx or WIST MONRO& LOUISJANA 
R&CQNCJLIADON or GODBNMRNTAL 

FUNDS RALANQRI TO UATBMBNT Of NIT POmJON 
JtJNI30. 2016 

.4niDrWI rqort.dfor ~ 
aciMIW6 ill tlw 6tGIGUrll ofut 
ptnldoll an~ b«ttllu: 

CapitalUietl used ill govemmealal 
adividea lftl DOC fhumc:l•l raoarcet 
aad therefore 11e DOt reported iD lbe 
fuDda. 

UnfuDded ~aueot beDeftt plam oblipd0111 
lftl DOt fiDaDcial..,..cea aad lbenfcn lftl DOC 

rqJOI'IIId ill lbe fUndi 

Net PeuloD Uablllty 

Deferred Oudlowl Relatlld CD ....... 
Defened laflowt ltelallld to ........ 

Tolll Defeaed IDfJowiiiOadlow Related to Peadaaa 

Loq-cema liabilities,~ boada 
ad .... p&JIIble. c:eplllll-- ad 
WIIIP" lll!wJ .... • 8ftl DOt dae ad 
..,..,._ill die cam111t period ad lbeaef'cn 
1R1 DOC repcxUd ill tbe fuadL 

Tbe iD1aDal llei'Yice faDd Ia used by mar4p11W!l 

to c:barp tbe caet of certlliD ldi.tdel to 
illdlvldul fuDda. T1ae ..... aad Uabllldea 
of tbe iJl1emal service t'UDd 8ftl IDcluded ill 
JOWIIIIIIIellll acdvidea ill tbe I'I"D"teot of 
aet posidOD. 

Net Posidoa of Gowmmental 
Activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial stalemcDt. 

Hi 

42.2.'1,618 

(1,461,231) 

(22,473,()48) 

6,1f/JIYI5 
(1,410,1,.) 

(33,044,959) 

{621,696) 



Nonmajor Total 
Governmental Oovenunental 

PuDds Fuada 

s 1,744,102 $ 24,028,885 
2.187,837 3,366,227 

1,079,325 
2,452.011 

545,800 
6'r1 121,024 

808,553 
57,430 

303,587 350,662 
4,236,153 32,809,917 

4,643,644 
236,484 9,168.682 
435,673 3,214,447 
361,232 3,170,540 

739,566 
2,226,196 2,226.196 

687,859 12,363,672 

1,459,996 1,459,996 
l.D-170 1,208.170 
6,6U,610 38,194,913 

(2,379,457) (5,384,996) 

1,448,855 1,648,855 
(32,545) (2,428,968) 

1,416,310 (780,113) 

(963,147) (6,165,109) 

1,217,669 33,520,343 

s 2S4,522 s 27,355.234 

The accompanying noces are an integral part of this financial statemenl 
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em or WEST MONBOI.. LOUISIANA 
RICONCJIJADON or TBB SIATEMINT or RB'VENtlES. 

EXPEND1D1RIS. AND CBANGIS IN FJJNQ BALt\NCES 
Qf GQYBBNMINTAL rtlNDS TO TBB 

STATQIBNT or AC'lYIT'R 
roa TDE DAR 1NDBD JtJNilO. lOU 

Net Change in Fund BalaDces - Total 
Governmental Funds 

AmoiUIII nport«< for gov•t'1'11M1111Jl 
actMiiD ill 1M ltQtiiMIII of actilliti41 
tuW dljflrttll b•cauu: 

Govemmeat fuuda report capital 
oudaya as expeaditures while 
governmeotal activities report depreciation 
expeose to allocate those expenditures 
over the life of the 888CCI: 

Capitalaaet purchases capitalized 
Depreciation expenso 

Rcpaymeat of debt priDcipal. includiJia 
capilal .... ia ID expenditure in the 
aov•nnwnlal fundi, but 1be npaymeal 
reducea Jona-lmm Uabilitiea in the ldalaDeld 
of DCt posilion. 

T'be iun•nco ofloq-term debt (e.a. capital 
Iasca. bonds) provides carreat financiaii'CIOUilcea to 
aovernant funds. but the repaymenl reducel 
tons-term liabilitiee in the stalftneall of net 88ICII. 

Internal Service fund is used by JMMpmenl fO 

charge the cost of c:cnain activities to individual 
funds. The aet \,of the inlernal service 
fund ia included in goverameutal activities in the 
starement of aet position. 

Some expenses reponed in the stalement of activities 
do not require the use of cumnt financial 
resources and therefore are not reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds 

\.:baDge ID Net l'OSltlOD 1n UOvemmental 
Activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of Ibis financial statement 
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s (6.165,109) 

3,860,403 
(3.354,890) 

505,513 

(667,(178) 

137.591 

1,4.59,996 

(631,696) 

(48.370) 

$ (S,409,1S3} 



CITY Q! war MONROR. L011181ANA 
S'J'ATIMINT or NBT POSD'ION 

PROPBIITABY rmms 
DJNB lO. 2016 

Buainea-Type Governmental 
Actividea Ac:dvidea 

UtWty Internal Service 
Bnreunlae Plmd PuDd 

ASSm 

Cmun1Arr1r 
Ac:couDII RecelVIbJe, Net of AllowaDce $ 788,109 s 92.774 
Due Prom Otber Plmda 

Tolaleun.t.A.- 788,109 92.774 

Ncpa:CMrp jwll 
Realricted: 

Cub. CUstomer Depolill 131,974 
Cub· Siaklq PuDd 40.9oU 
Cub. a-w Ptmd ~968 

Toal Restalded c.rb '1111.8K1 

Capi1al Auetl: 
Land 57,750 
Sparta tt.cu. PlaDt 19.233.250 
BuUdiDp 73.436 
WatllrPiaat 6.474.634 
WlltleWIIIDr'flulmealPiant 14.688.740 
MaddDery, Bqatpmeat a: Otber 1,687,702 
Lea: Atmmnla1ed ~ ~19,778,720) 

Tcalc.pmi.A.- 22.4~792 

TOTAL AIIBTI s 23,432,788 s 93,774 

pmppp QJJTILOWS Ql BD1J1C18 742.444 

w•g.mp 

$ 1.231 s 
131.974 
168,304 
$9.000 

628.025 71~70 
988,534 714.470 

Lw Tpm 'JeHJ!tln 
Net Pealian Liability 2.294.145 
Sewer BCIIIda Payable • LoDa-Term 959,000 

ToWIJaNIIdes 4.241.679 714,470 

DmRBBJ) JNPLQWS or R!l:911JlCIS 94.856 

NITrostrJON 

Net Investment iD Capital Assets 21,418.792 
Reserved far Debt Retiremeal 75,913 
Unrestricted ~1,656.00Sl ~621,696} 

TOTAL NIT rostrJ0N $ 19,838,697 $ ~621,696~ 

The accompanying nola are an integral part of thia financial statement. 
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CITY OF WEST MQNRQB. LOUISIANA 
STATEMENt or REVENUES· EXPENSES ANp 

CHANGES IN NET POSD10N 
PBOPBIETARY FUNDS 

FOB TR1 YBAR ENPED .JUNI30. 2016 

Operatigl Bmpqa 
User Charges 
Treatment Plant Fees 
Water Penalties and Tum-on Fees 
Sewer District 5 Contributions 

Total Opendoa Revenues 

Opegtbg RJ'WIICI 
Wllei'Worb 
Seweraae 
Water Treatment Plant 
Sewer Treatmmt Plant 
Public Wodm Coiiltla.'tiou 
Public Works Administrative 
Oilier Admiaistrative 
Claims Paid 
Interest Bxpeaso 
~ 

Total Opentlaa Expealel 

Opeptips IDcome <Loal 

Contributed Capital 
Transfers In (Out) 

Total 

Che•piD Net PO!dtlog 

Net Posltloa • Betdnalas CRestatedl 

NEI POSMON • ENDIN~ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statemenL 
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Business-Type 
Activities 

Utility 
Enterprise Fund 

$ 1.571,655 
1.231,877 

95,885 
1.241.274 
4,140,691 

876,660 
500.240 
590,961 

2.314.200 
20.308 

234,283 
178,693 

4,709 
1,621.290 
6.341.344 

(2.200,653) 

378,954 
579.363 
958.317 

( 1.242.336) 

21,081,033 

$ 19,838,697 

Governmental 
Activities 

Internal Service 
Fund 

$ 2.360,458 

2.360,458 

489,910 
2.502.244 

2.992.154 

(631,696) 

(631,696) 

10,000 

$ ~621,696) 



CITY OF WEST MONROE, WUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF CA$8 fLOWS 

PROPRIEJARY FUNDS 
FOR DIE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Utility 
Enterprise Fund 

Cash Flows From Operadoos 
Receipts From Customers $ 4,203,074 
Receipts From Group Contributions 
Payments to Provide Services (4,543,434) 
Payments for General and Administrative ~183,402~ 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operadna .Acti~tles (523,762) 

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities 
Decrease in Customer Deposits (1,410) 
Operating Transfers In (Out) 579,363 

Net Cash Flows From Noncapital 
Flnandng Ac:dfltles 577,953 

Cash Flows Frvm Capital and Related 
Flnandng Adl~tles 

Acquisitions of Capital Assets (378,954) 
Capital Contribution From Other Funds 378,954 
Bond Proceeds 
Principal Paid on Bonds ~59,000~ 
Net Cash Flows From ~pital BDd Related 

FiDandng Acd~tles (59,000) 

Net Decrease in Clllb and Cash Equhalents (4,809) 

Casb and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 212,696 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 207,887 

Classified As: 

Cash in Bank $ 
Restricted Assets 207,887 

IQTAL CASH AND CASH myrv ALENTS $ 207,887 
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Governmental 
Activities 

Internal Service 
Fund 

$ 
2,271,684 

(1,787,774) 
~489,910~ 

$ 

$ 

$ 



QTY or wrsr MQNROE. LOUISIANA 
S'I'ATIMENT or CASU FLOWS <CONTJNUED) 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR IRE YEAR ENDED JUN130. 2016 

RecwiJIIIIog of Opentlna Lw to Net Cash 
Prpylcled by Owatl• Asllyldea; 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Utility 
Entaprise Fund 

Governmental 
Activities 

Internal Service 
Fund 

Changes ill Net Position $ (2,200,653) $ (631,696) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Loss to Net 

Cash Used by Operating Activities 
Depreciation 
(IDcleue) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 
Increase in A£:counta Payable 
DecJease ill Due Prom Other Punda 
IDaease (Decreue) in Due to Other Punda 
Increase in Net Peasion Liability and Deferrals (Net) 
IDaeue in Accrued Vacation and Sick Pay 

Total AdjuslmMts 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statemenL 
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$ 

1,621,290 
62.383 

91 

(20,402) 
236 

13,293 
1,676,891 

~S23,762~ $ 

(90,0S6) 

7.282 
714,470 

631,696 



Bmplo)wl' 
Wortz.l'a 

Compengdm 
RclervePml 

MSm 

Cub and CUb l!q1dvalalll s 528.442 
lmeltllleldl 6.057 
ACCOIIIdl Receivable 
Due Prom 011.- Pmla 

rorALASSm s 534,499 

LIABILri'IRS 

Due to Odler FuDdl $ 
DaetoOIIMn 

TOTAL WID,rt'll s 
NRTPOSmON 

~ 
Wadl:altl 0111 hrCielm .534.499 
PWt Pia, ........ Bqalpnw!t 
Cemltlly .......... 
........ am. 

TcraiNit ...... 534.499 

TOTAL LIAIIILll'llr1l AND 
NITNUINN s .534.499 

em or WIST MONRO& LOIJISIANA 
STATIMINT 01 NIT POSlDON 

rmtJCWlY rmms 
JIJNB 30. 20lt 

CJenenl Hilley Kiroll 
IDiurmce Cemellry Jftmdadm 

Ptmd Amd Ptmd 

s s 514,902 $27,890 
12,134 

2.000 

s 2,000 s 527,936 s 27,890 

s 2.000 s $ 

s 2.000 s $ 

27,890 
.527,Q36 

527m§ 27.§!! 

$ 2.000 $ m,rn6 $ 27.!!2 

The IICCOOip8llying notes aue an integral part of this financial statement 
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TOIII CclmpN!ml Unit 
N~ AI1SDI:Y Auldl 

BKpendlble Truat City City 
Amda Court Manbal 

s 1,071,234 s 230.758 s 37,600 
18.191 
2,000 

$ 1,()91.425 $ 230,758 s 37,flXJ 

s 2,000 $ s 
~751 37.§!! 

$ 2,000 s 230.758 s 37,600 

534,499 
27.890 

527,036 

1a9J!S 

s 1,()91,425 230,758 $ 37,fl» 



Rmpp• 
Sales Tax 
Lot Sales 
IDaaraDce Proceeds 
CcalributioDa 
Imerat 

Total Reftmlel 

!nmUSma 
Hasley Cemetery 
ClaimaPaid 
~Daneaut 

Total B1peDdllarn 

9tbrr "••rlns Sooup RJwl 
Opeaadq Tnaafen -ID (Out) 

ChemlpNc&l'sll .. 

N!tPwltkw·.,"edn 

NET POSID2fi ·ENDING 

era or WIST MQNBOE. LOtliSJANA 
STADMINJOI CJIANGI81N 

FIDUCIARY NIT MITION 
FIDUCIARY DJND8 

fOR THI DAB INQID JtJNI 30.2016 

Employees' 
Workmen's Oenera1 Hasley 

Compeaaalica lllaunnce Cemelery 
Reserve PUDd Pwul Puad 

s s 24,000 s 
22.000 

rl.490 

51,490 22.000 

452,240 

452,240 

(400,750) 

400,750 (200.000) 

(178,()00) 

534,499 705,936 

s 534~99 s s 5rt,936 

The accompanying notes are aa integral part of this finaac:ial statement 
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Total 
KiroH Noamajor 

Poundadca &pendable Trust 
Plmd Punda 

s s 24.000 
22.000 
27,490 

1,000 1,000 

1,000 74,490 

452,240 
10 10 
10 452,250 

(377,76tJ) 

200,750 

990 (177.010) 

26.900 1.266,435 

s 'n;890 s 1,089,425 



CITY QF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA 
CQMBINJNG STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

ALL DISCRETELY PRISENTED COMPONENT UNITS 
JUNE 30. 2016 

City City 
Court Marshal 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 230,7.58 $ 19,0.57 
Accounts Receivable 18..543 
Due Prom Other Funds 

TQTAL ASSETS $ 230,7.58 $ 37,600 

LIABDJTIP 

Payroll Liabilities $ .s.s.s $ 
Duo to Fiduclaly PaDd - Component Unit .soo 
Duo to City of West Monroe 21,496 

TOTALIWUifDP 22.051 .soo 

NITPOSI'DON 

Unresb'ic:tecl. unreserved W8,707 37,100 
ToCal Net PalllloD W8,707 37,100 

TOTAL IJABDfl'fld AND 
NITPOSJDQN $ 230,7.58 $ 37,600 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 
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Total 

$ 249,81.5 
18..543 

$ 268.3.58 

$ .s.s.s 
.soo 

21,496 

22.,S.SI 

245,807 
24.5,807 

$ 268.3.58 



Actiyities 

City Court 
Judicial 

CityManbal 
Judicial 

Total Governmental 
Activities 

CITY or WIST MONROE. LA 
COMBINING STATEMENT or AC!W111ES 

ALL DJSCRmLY PBppmjQ COMPONENT UNITS 
FOB THE YEAR INDED JJJNB 30.2016 

Net (Expenses) Revenues and 
Program Revenues Chane in Net Position 

Cbarps lntergovemmental-
for City of West City City 

Expenses Seryicea Mogroo Qmll Manbal 

$ 681,018 $193,300 $ 483,717 $ (4,001) $ s (4,001) 

SS6,621 113,268 449,S55 6,196 6,196 

$1 ;1.37 ,645 $306,568 s 933,272 $ (4,001) s 6,196 $ 2.195 

General Revenues: 
Interest 180 180 

Cbaage in Net Position (3,821) 6,196 2,375 

Net Ppaitioa Jply 1. 2015 212.528 30,904 243,432 

tfg Position JUDe ;m. ~1§ $ 'JD817C17 s 371100 $ 245,807 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statemenL 
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INTRODUcriON 

CITY or WIST MQNRO& LOUISIANA 
NotES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOB IRE YEAR ENQED JUNE 30.2016 

The City of West Moaroe, LouisiaDa (the City) consists of an executive branch of government headed by a 
mayor and a legislative branch of government consisting of five aldermea. 1be City's major operations 
include police and file protection, gmbage and trash collection, a senior center, street aad drainap 
maintenance. admiDistrative services, 8lld other health and welfare activities. In additioa. the City opende8 a 
Utility Enterprise Fund to provide water and sewerap services. 

Note 1- Summary ~ Slplllcant Aa:Gmldua Policies 

The OovernmeDtal Accounting Standards Board (OASB) promulgates generally accepted 
accounting priDciples and reporting staDdards with respect to activities 8lld transactions of state and 
local goverament entities. Tbe GASB bas issued a codification of goverDJDeDtal KCOUDting and 
fiDancial RPOrtiaa standards. This codification aod subsequent GASB pronouncemeats are 
recopizecl as geaerally accepted accouatina priaciples for state and local gowmmem. Tbe 
fiDaDcial reporting practices of tbe City comply with the fiaancial reporting staDdards establisbed 
bytheGASB. 

A. Ji'lneDdellleportlaa ElldtJ 

As tbe IDI1Dicipa1 Pemiaa ambority, for ~epo~tiua pmposes, the City of West Monroe. 
LouisiBM is CODSidered a sepaaate fiDancial reportiDg entity. Tbe financial ..,ning entity 
CODSiats of (a) the primary goverDIIBit. the City of West Momoe. LouisiaDa. (b) orpniptjons 
far wbicb the primary govemme111t ia financially IICCQI•ntable. 8DCl (c) otber orpnimtiona for 
which tbe ll8blre 8DCl sigaifk:aace of their ftllationslrip with the City are sacb 1bat exclusion 
would C8IISe the reporting entity's finaDcial stldemelltl to be misladiDg or iDcomplete. 

GASB Statement 14 establiahecl criteria for determiDiDg wbicb, if 8Dy, componeDt UDita should 
be c:onsiclmed part of the City of West Moaroe, I.nnisi8Da for financial reportiDg purposes. 1be 
basic criterion for iDcludiDg a potmJtial compcmeat UDit witbiD the reportiDg entity is 
KCOUDtabi1ily. 1be GASB bas set forth criteria to be c:oasidered iD detamiDiDg fiDaDcial 
KCOUDtability. These criteria include appoiDtiDg a votiag majority of an orpDizatioa's 
govemillg body and (1) the ability of the Oty to impose its will on that orpDization or (2) the 
poteDtial for the orpnimjon to provide specific fioaDcial benefits to, or impose specific 
finaDcial burdeas on, the City. Orgmizatious for which tbe City does not appoint a votiDg 
majority but are fiscally depeDdeDt on the City aDd organi7Jitions for which the reportillg eDtity 
financial statements would be misleadiDg if data of the organization is not included because of 
the natme or significance of the relationship. Based on the previous criteria, the City bas 
determined that the following componeDt UDits are part of the reporting eDtity. 
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crry OF WfSI' MONRQE. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TOm FINANCIAL stATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30, 2016 

Note 1- Summary~ Slpdllc:ant Accoallllq Polldea (continued) 

A. 11Daadll Repor11q IDdty (continued) 

City Coart of West Moaroe 

The City Court of West Monroe is a leplly separate entity. The Judge of the Court is an 
independently elected official. The City provides office space. court facilities including some 
fumishinp, 8lld compensation for court employees. Tbe Court provides no direct services to 
the City. However, based on second criteria noted above, it baa been determined that tbe court 
is a component unit of tbe City and should be iDcladed in the City's fiDancial &tatements 
through discrete presentation. 

City Manbal ~West Moaroe 

The City Marabal of West Monroe office is a legally separate entity. The City Marshal is an 
independently elected official. The City provides office space, fumisbings and compensation 
for Manba1 employees. Based on second criteria above, it bas been determined that tbe City 
Manbal of West Monroe is a component unit of tbe City and should be included in tbe City's 
financial star.enats tluouah diacftlte pmseatation. 

eo, ..... .,.-wlde ad Faad Jhumdal St•c&MDtB 

The goYel'llllll:ll-wide fiDaDcial statements (tbe statedat of net position aod tbe statement of 
activities) report infonllldioa of all of tbe llOIIfidbciary activities of tbe City. For tbe most part. 
tbe effect of interfaad activity baa beea leiiiOWd from tbeae gowmmem-wide stalenw4•tl. 
GowamNntal activities, wbicb aormally 818 supported by taxes aod iarrqovemme11ta1 
l'fMIIl1HII, 818 !tipOited sepanlely fiom balinesHype activities, which rely, to a sipificant 
extent on fees and charges for support. 

The statement of activities demoDstndes tbe depee to which tbe ctirec:t expenses of a given 
function. segment or compo&mt unit are offset by propam revenues. Dilect expenses are those 
that are clearly identifiable with a specific function. segment or component unit. Program 
revenues include cbarpa to c:ustomen who purchase. use or dilect1y beDefit from goods or 
services provided by a given function. segment or component unit. Program revenues also 
include granta and contribationa that are restricted to IDC'lfiJtjng tbe operatiooal or capital 
requirements of a particular fimction. segment or component unit. Taxes aDd other items not 
properly included 8JDDD1 program revenues are rqJOI1ed instead as general revenues. 
Resources that are dedicated internally are reported as genf:ral revenues rather than as program 
revenues. The City does not allocate general government (indirect) expenses to other functions. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and 
fiduciary funds. However, the fiduciary funds are not included in the government-wide 
financial statements. Major individual government funds and major individual enterprise funds 
are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. 

27 



CITY Of WEST MONROE. WUJSIANA 
NOTES m THE FINANCIAL SIATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR INDEQ JUNE 30,2016 

Note 1- Sammlll')' fJl Slpltlcant Aecoantlq Policies (continued) 

Gtne,.,.,.,. WW. FINmdtll ~ - The government-wide financial statements are 
reported usiDg the economic re&OUft:CS measurement focus and the acc:rua1 basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recorded when eamed 8lld expemes are recorded when a liabillty 
is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar items are 
recopized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requimuents imposed by the provider have 
been met. 

Go•e,.,.llllll Pruul PiluJJu:W SltllaNna - The govemmental fund fiDaDcia1 statements 
are reported using tbe carreat fiDancia1 resomcea measaremeat focus aad the modified 
accmal basis of accounting. Revenues are teCOpized as soon as they are both measurable 
and available. Revenues are considered to be available when tbey are collectible within the 
current period or soon enough tlu:reafter to pay liabilities for the c:umnt period. For this 
purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of 
the end of the current fiscal year end. Expenditmes puerally are recorded when a liability is 
incurred. as onder accraal acc:ountiag. However, debt service expeaditurea. as well as 
expenditmea related to claims and judgment. are rec:mled when payment is due. 

Sales tues, excise taxes. fnmchise taxes. licenses aod investment interest usocilded with the 
cummt fiscal period are all coaaidcnd to be suaceptible to accrual aod haw beea recopized 
as revenoes of the carreat fiscal period. All odler revenue items are CODSidered to be 
measurable and available only wben cash is received by the city. 

Becau• ~fund sta•emellta are pm~e~~ted uaing a llliDIIIUieiDI: focus and basis of 
accounting different from tbat used in the gcMIIDIIIellt-wide stateftllent' govemmealal 
col1111111. a niCODCilialioD is pmsented dud briefly explains tbe adjustments nece&llll')' to 
recoacile ending net position aad the cbaDp in net position. 

In the fund fiDancial stlllememt. financial tnmsactiODS and accounta of the City are orpniml 
on the basis of fuDda. Tbe operation of each fUDd is considered to be an independent fiscal 
and separ1lfe acc:ounting entity, with a self-balanciDg set of accounts recording cash andlor 
other financial reaources together with all related 1iabi1itiea and residual equities or baJanc:ea, 
and changes therein. which are sepegated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities or 
attaining certain objectives in ICCOidanc:e with special regulations, restriction or limitations. 

ProJI'i*r1 Fruub 11114 ~ Fruub - The fiDancial statements of the proprietary and 
fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting. similar to the government-wide statements described above. 
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CITY or WIST MONROE. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOB THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note 1- Summary of Slplftcant Accountlaa PoUdes (continued) 

C. Measurement Foau, Basis of Accountlaa lllld Flnanctal Statement Preseatadon 
(continued) 

Bach proprietary fund bas the option under Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(OASB), Statement 20, Accollllling and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funtb and 
OtMr Gove1'J11M1111Jl &uiti61 71uJt U1e ProprktDry Flllfll AcCOUIIIillg to elect to apply all 
F"lD81lCial Aa:ounting Standards BOIId (FASB) proDOUJJCementa issued after November 30, 
1989, unlesa PASB conflicts with OASB. The City's enterprise fund has elected to not apply 
PASBs issued after the applicable date. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and 
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. 
Revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and 
expenses. 

Fund ACCOGDtlaa 

The financial activities of tbe Oty are recorded in individual fuDda, each of which is deemed 
to be a separa1e acccmnting entity. Tbe Oty uses fund acconnting to report on ita finaDcia1 
positioa and resa1ta of operations. PUDd ICC()Imting ia desigaed to demooatrate legal 
compllimce and to aid finaocia1 management by segregating traDsactions related to certain 
govemmeut ftmccioaa or activities. A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self­
balanciDg set of attO'IDIS. 

t . Mldor eo ......... w PDDdl 

lhiNrGl Pruul -'Ibis fund acccmnta for all activities of the City aot specifically required 
to be accounted for in other funds. Included ue tnmaactioas for services such as geaera1 
government, health services, public safety, regulatory services and social services. 

1986 &ala Tg 1~ OlpitiJl Pruul - Tbeae funds account for monthly ttaasfen from 
sales tax collectioaa 7SIIJ of tbe oae cent sales tax passed in 1986. Tbe funds ue 
predominately used for capital expenditDres. 

2016 Debt Ctlpillll Fruul- These funds ue predominately used for capital expenditures. 
The income is provided by proceeds from general obligation bonds for that purpose. 

1. Special Revenue Funds - These funds ue used to account for the proceeds of specific . 
revenue sources (other than capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for 

• specified purposes. 

3. Debt Service Fuds -These funds are used to account for the accunmlation of resources 
for, and the payment of, genenllong-tenn debt principal, interest and related costs. 
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CITY or WIST MONROE. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL SfATEMENTS 

FOB THE YEAR ENDEQ JUNI30. 2016 

Note 1- SUDUDary of Slplftcant AecoiiJitiDa Policies (continued) 

D. F1md Accomadna (continued) 

4. Capital Projects l'1mdl - These funds am used to account for financial resources to be 
used for the acquisition or conatrudion of major capital facilities. 

5. PropdetuJ Fads 

Ullllda B,.,U• Fund - This fund ia to account for the provision of water 8Dd 
sewerage to residents of the City of West Monroe. 1bia fund ia used to account for 
operations (a} that are financed 8Dd operated in a manner similar to private busiDeaa 
enterprises - where the intent of the governing body ia that the costa (expenses including 
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the geaera1 public on a continuing basis 
be financed or recovered primarily through UBer charges, or (b) where the governing body 
has decided that periodic determination of nwenues earned, expenses incurred, aodlor net 
income ia appropriate for capital maintenana!. public policy, maMpment control, 
accountability or otber purposes. 

,,.,..,., s..b Pflllll- 'Ibis fund accoanta for the filumcing of services provided by one 
f1lDd to otber funds of the City. Tbe Self IDsunnce Fund, which pmchuel an iDsaraDce 
policy 8Dd acrnmtts for third-party administrative costs and claims, ia lepOrted 88 an 
intemal service fDDd. 

n-ut FrurG - Those fuDda are used to accoant for l88dl held by the City in a trustee 
capacity or 88 an ageat for tbe individaala. private orpnizaliona. other governments 
aodlor other ftmda. These include Expendable Trust Puads. Bxpeadable trust funds are 
accounted for in essentially the same manner 88 gove:nuDeldal funds. 

Under state law, the City may deposit funds in demaDd deposits, interest bearing demand 
deposits, money market accounts, or time deposita with state banks orpniwl under Louisiana 
law and national banks having their principal offices in Louisiana. 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include all highly liquid 
investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity date of three months or lesa when 
purchased. 

F. Investments 

Deposits with original maturity dates exceeding 90 days are classified as investments. 
Investments am reported at fair value. The Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP) is an 
investment pool established as a cooperative endeavor to enable public entities of the State of 
Louisiana to aggregate funds for investment LAMP operates in accordance with state laws and 
regulations. The reported value of the pool is the same as the fair value of the pool shares. 
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CITY or WEST MONRQE. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO IRE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOB IRE YEAR ENDED JUNE JQ. 2016 

Note 1-Summary of Slplllcaat Aecooatlng PoUdea (continued) 

G. NOilCQI'I'eDt Recelftbles 

Noncurnmt portions of long-term receivables due to government funds are reported on their 
balance sheets, in spite of their spending measurement focus. Special reporting treatments are 
used to indicate that they should not be considered .. available spendable resomeea" since they 
do not represent net c:urrent assets. Recognition of goverDJDeDtal fund type revemaes 
represented by noncuneat teeeivables is deferred until they become current receivables. 

B. Inventories 

Special reporting bUiments are applied to gowmmental fund inventories to indicate that they 
do not represent .. available spendable resourc:es", even tboup tbey are a component of net 
current assets. Such amounts are presented under the nonspendable fond balance classificalion. 

Inventories are valued at the lowezo of cost (first-in, tint-out) or market. Inventory in the 
General Fund consists of expendable supplies held for CODBUmption. The cost is recorded as an 
expenditure at the time individual inventory items are used. 

L BadDebel 

Uacollectible amounts for ad valcxem taxes aad c:omeation center receivables are geuerally not 
sigaificaDL & a result, tbe diRlCt write-off metbod for recopiziDg bad debts is ued. Under 
tbia method, the receivable is cbarpd to expense wbell the ~ is deemed to be 
UDCOlJectible. For castome&"'' utility receivables. tbe alJowauc:e method is used to 8CCOIIDt for 
UDCOUectible liD IWIIS. Under tbis metbod. 8D aDowaace aa:oaat is set up for what is deemed 
to be uncollectible. 

J. Short-Term Intertaad ~ 

Daring the course of operation. IIUIDeiOUI traD8actiona occur between individual fuads for 
servic:ea rendaecL Tbeae receivables aad payables are classified as due from other funds or due 
to other foDds on the fund fiDaac:ia1 stalemeata' balaace sheet. In the proceaa of aggregating 
data for the statemem of net assets aad the statement of activities. some amounts reported as 
interfund activity aDd balances in the funds wae eliminated or reclassified. Inteafwad 
receivables and payables were eliminated to minimize the .. grossing up" effect on assets and 
liabilities within the gowmmental activities colonm. 

K. Capital Assets 

Capital assets. which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets (which is 
normally immovable and of value only to the City, such as roads, bridges, streets and 
sidewallcs, drainage systems, lighting systems. and similar items), are reported in the applicable 
governmental or business-type columns in the government-wide financial statements. 
Purchased or constructed capital usets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost. 
Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market value at the dale of donation. 
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CITY Of WF.ST MONBOL LOUISIANA 
NODS TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOB THE YEAR ENDEQ JUNE 30. 2016 

Note 1- Summary of Slpllleut Accoantlaa Polldes (continued) 

Infrastructure constmcted prior to July l, 2000 baa been recorded at estimated historical cost. 
1be estimated historical cost for years prior to July 1, 2000 was baaed on capital outlay 
expenditures lqiOI1ed by the City's engineer who performed a road, street and bridge inventory 
for tho City. 1be costs of nonna1 maintenance and repairs that do not add to the asset's value or 
materially extend an asset' a useful life are not capitalized. 

Capital assets utilized in tho governmental funds are rec::orded as expenditures in the 
goverumeatal fund tinaDcia1 statemeata. Depreciation expense is recorded in the government· 
wide financial statements, as weD as the proprietary funds financial statements. 

Capital assets of the City are depreciated on the straight-line method over the assets' estimated 
useful life. There is no depreciation recorded for land and construction in progm~&. GeDerally, 
estimated useful lives are as follows: 

V ebiclea., Machinery and Equipment 
Builctinp and Otber lmprovemeata 
lnfraatractDJe 

L Fraacblle Apwaaall 

5-20years 
3().4() yean 
20-40years 

OD February 15, 2012. tbe City Council of West Momoe autborized a franchise agreement 
betweeD the City of West Monroe and Ell1azy Louisiana for the opelldioD by Entergy 
Lonisiau of the eledric system within the corpcxate limits of West Monroe for a period of 
tweaty.five yean. 1'be 18ft"'meal provides that Botagy Louisiana wiD pay to the City tine 
pen=ent of grou receipa (u deftned) c:olleded from the Slle of eJectric service to resideDtW 
and COilliiiBiCial CUIIOmln within the City. 

Also, on February 15, 2012. the City Coanci1 of West Momoe authorized a franc:bi• agreement 
betweeD tbe City of West Monroe and Atmos Baergy for tbe operation by Atmos Eueqy of the 
gas system within the CC)rporate 1imitB of West Moaroe for a period of ten yean. Tbe 
apeomeat provides that Atmos Energy will pay to the City two percent of gross receipts (as 
defined) collected from the sale of pa service to residential aud WibiileiCial customers within 
the City. 

On April10, 2012. the City Council of West Monroe authorized franchise agreement between 
the City of West Monroe and any person or entity desiring to provide cable or video services 
that obtains a state issued certificate of franchise authority. The providers will pay to the City 
five percent of gross receipts (as defined) collected from the sale of cable or video service to 
residential and coJDJDelcial customers within the City aDd ooe half of a percent for PEG access 
support. 

M. Lease ObUpdons 

The City leases various assets under both operating and capital lease agreements. In the 
government-wide financial statements, capital leases and the related lease obligations are 
reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities statement of net assets. 
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Note 1- Summary of Slplftcaat Ac:colllltiDa PoUdes (continued) 

N. Lo111·Term Uabllltles 

Bond premiums aud discounts, as well as issuance costs. are recognized in the period the bonds 
are issued. Bond proceeds are reported as other financing sources net of the applicable 
premium or discount. Issuance costs, even if withheld from the actual net proceeds received. 
are reported as debt service expenditures. 

0. Compelll8ted Ableaal 

Accu.nmlated unpaid vacation. sick pay, and otber employee benefit amounts are accrued when 
incurred in enterprise funds under the accrual basis of accounting. Employees of the City ~ 
vacation pay in varying amounts raugiaa from 5 to 20 working days per year depending upon 
length of service. At the end of each year, employees may carry forwllld earned vacation time. 
Up to a maximum of 40 days of UD1I8ed vacation is paid to an employee upon retirement. 
separation. or death at hourly rates being eamed by that employee upon separation. 

FiremeD and polic:emma may receive up to one year's sic:k leave per ii1Desa as prescribed under 
Louisiana law. For all other City employees, sick leave is 8CC1UIIDiated at rates ranging up to 12 
days per year. U11118ed sick leave may be carried forward. however, up to a muimom of 36 
days of 111111sed sick leave is paid to an employee upon retirement. separation. or death at honrly 
rates beiDa eamed by that employee upon separation. 

Two ceats of tbe saJea tax rewnue assessmmlt is cledbted as foDows: one cent is dedicall'xl to 
capital impmvemeats; seventy-five perc:eat of tbe re•naining cent is dedicated for parchase and 
impromneuta of assea haviq a life of one year or pear., related professional services and 
programs, and for paying capital improvemeota. c:oustroction. and repairs; the remaining 
twenty-five pm:ent shall be used for paeral operations. 

. 
OASB Statement No. 54 establishes standalds for five fund balance classifications tbat 
comprise a hieran:hy based primarily on the extent to which a govenun&m is bound to observe 
constraints imposed upon the use of resomcea reported in government fonds. 1be non­
spendable fund balance classification includes 8JDDD1dB that CBDDOt be spent becanse they are 
eitber (a) not in spendable form- prepaid items or imentories; or (b) legally or contractually 
required to be maintained intact. 

Tbe spendable portion of the fund balance comprises the remaining four classifications: 
restricted, committed. assigned and unassigned. 

Restricted Fund &lance - This classification reflects the constraints imposed on resources 
either (a) externally by crediton, granton, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 
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Note 1-Summary of Slplftcaat Aeeoantbaa Polldes (continued) 

Q. Fund Equity (continued) 

Co1rllllltUd Fund Balmtce - These amounta can only be used for specific puJpOse& pursuant to 
constraints imposed by formal resolutions or OldiDIIDCft of the city aldermen - the 
government's hipest level of decision making authority. Those committed amounts caDDot be 
used for any other purpose unless tbo city aldermen leiDDW the specified use by taldDg the 
same type of action imposing the commitmenl 'Ibis classification also includes contractual 
obligations to the exteat that existing resourcea in the fund have been specifically committed for 
use in satisfying those contractual requirements. 

A81iped Fund Balance - 1bia classificadon reflects the amounts constrained by the city's 
"intent" to be used for specific pmpoaes, but are neither restricted nor committed. The city 
aldermen and management have the authority to assip amounts ID be used for specific 
purposes. Assigned fund balances include an remaining amounts (except negatiw balanc:es) 
tbat are reported in govemmeatal funds. other tban tbe general fund. that are not classified as 
non-spendable and are oeitber restricted not committed. 

UM88igned Fulfil Baltmce - 'Ibis fund balance is tbe residual classification for the general 
fund. It is also used to report negative fund bal•nca in other govemmental funds. 

WbeD both mtrided 8Dd umestrictecl resoan:es are available for use. it is tbo city's policy to 
uae extema1ly restricted resoan:ea tint. thea amestric:ced resources - committed, assiped and 
uneesiped- iD Older u Deeded 

R. Aftonntlna Eltlmetel 
. 

Tho preparation of fiDancia1 statements in confonnity with accounting principles gaaally 
accepted in tho Uoited StaSes of America requires nvmagemear to mab certain estimates 8Dd 
asmmptions. Those estimates affect the reported amounts of assets 8Dd liabilities and 
disclosaro of assets 8Dd liabilities at tbo dam of tbe financial statements. Tbey may also affect 
the reported amoantB of reveaues 8Dd expeases of proprietary f1mds 8Dd the government-wide 
finaDcial stm1uents during tho reporting period. Actual results could differ from these 
esti""'N. . 

Tho City of West Monroe. Louisiana is a participating employer in mnltiple pension plaDJ as 
described in Note 10. For purposes of measuring the Net Pension Liability, deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred intlows of resources related to penaiODS. and pension expense. 
infonnation about the fiducialy net position of the Funds. and additions to/deductions from the 
Fund's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by 
the Fund. For this purpose. benefit payments (including refunds of employee contri~ons) are 
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit tenns. Investments have been 
reported at fair value within the Plans. 
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Note 2- c.b 8Dd Cash Equivalents 

• 

Custodial Cndit Risk- Deposits 

The custodial cmlit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure. the City's deposits may not 
be retumed to it. The City's policy to ensure there is no exposure to this risk is to require each 
financial institution to pledge its own securities to cover any amount in excess of Federal 
Depository lnsuraDce Coverage. Louisiaoa Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory 
requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell tbe pledpd securities within 10 days of 
being notified by the City that the fiscal agent bank bas failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 
Accordingly, the City bad no custodial risk related to its deposita at June 30, 2016. 

At June 30, 2016, the City bas cash and cash equivalents (book balances net of overdrafts) in the 
amount of$4,709,834. 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or 
the resulting bank balances) must be seemed by federal deposit insuraDc:e or the pledge of 
securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The IDIIIbt value of tbe pledged securities plus the 
federal deposit insurance IIDl8t at all times equal tbe amount on deposit with tbe fiscal agent. 

These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a bolcfins or custodial 
bank that is nmtually acceptable by both parties. Cash and cash equivalents (bank balances) at 
JUDe 30, 2016, are secured u follows: 

Balik Balances $ Sr6UD§ 

Feden1 Deposita IDSuraace $ 250,000 
Pledpd Securities (UncoUateralized) ,.869,S35 

rorAL $ 6,119,5" 

Governmental Funds Cub $ 3,430,713 
Enterprise Funds Cash 1111,881 
P'ldociary Funds Cash 1,071.234 

TOTAl.. BOOK BALANCFS BI FUND TYPB $ ~JD2s~ 

During the year ended June 30, 2011, the city set up an imprest deposit account with Crawford and 
Company in the amount of $16,800 to pay liability claims brought against the city and to perform 
all reporting requirements that are required in regards to these claims. Each month, the city is 
billed for the amount of claims that were paid in the preceding month in order to replenish the 
imprest account back up to the original $16,800. 

DiscretelY Presented Component Units - Ilepits 

All deposits of the component units are held by area financial institutions. At the respective year 
ends, all deposits are insured or collateralized with securities held in the component unit's name by 
its agent (the trust department of a bank other than the pledging bank). 
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CITY OF WESt MQNBOE. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE XEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Custodlal Credit Risk -InvutmenU 

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that. in the event of the fail.w of the 
counterpart)', the government will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral 
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. 1be Gty bad no custcvlial credit risk 
rela!ed to ita investments at June 30, 2016. 

Under state law, the City may invest funds in obligations of the United States. in federally-insured 
investments, or in time deposits with state banks orpniad under LoWsiaDa law and national banks 
having their priDcipal offices in Louisiana. At June 30, 2016, the City bad the following 
investmellts stated at cost. which approximates market: 

F'aed IDcome 
Louisiana Asset Management Pool 

Total 

$ 14,745,097 
SJ87.696 

$ 2Q 11l,79l 

In accordance with ita invesbllent policy, the City manages ita expoaam to decliDea in fair marbt 
valaea by limiting investment portfolio to ""money marbt investuMmts", which are defined as 
creditworthy, biply liquid investmeata with maturities of one year or less. Altboagb there may be 
certain cirannst•DCWI in wbicb longer-tam securities are utilized. the geoeral uae of long-term 
securities sbaB be avoided. 

CnditRisk 

The City's inveatmr:at policy limits investments to fully insured and/or fully<e>llateralized 
certificates of deposita and dUect and indirect obligations of U.S. goverDJDeDt ageacies. 

Concentration qf Crrdit RUk 

The City's investmem policy limits the City's investment instrumenta to: 1) certificat.es of deposit: 
2) certain direct obligations of the U.S. Government; 3) bonds. debenloces. notes, or otber evideuce 
of indebtedness issued or paranteed by federal agencies and provided such obligations are backed 
by the full faith and credit of the United States of America; and 4) the Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool. 

The City participates in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP). The LAMP is an 
investment pool established as a cooperative endeavor to enable public entities of the State of 
Louisiana to aggregate funds for investment. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL stATEMENTS 

FOB THE YEAR ENDED JUNE a. 2016 

Note 4- F1uul Deftdtl 

The following funds had deficits at June 30, 2016: 

Non-Major Funds 
Special Revenue Ponds 

Officer Witnesa Court 
Section 8 
Misc. Projects IUld Orants Fund 
Ouachita Outreach 
Americorps 
Keep West Momoe Grant Program 

Debt Service Funds 
'Jm7 Debt Servic::e Fund 

Debt Capital Funds 
'Jm7 Debt Capital Fund 
2011 Debt Capital Fund 

$ 13,295 
$ 10,453 
$ 12,007 
$ 57,893 
$ 136,268 
$ 20,576 

$ 68,163 

$ 59,137 
$ 6,236 

The deficit in the special revenue funds and debt service funds are to be finano:d with future 
revenues or traDsfers from otber funds. Tbe deficits in the capital project funds will be funded with 
future drawdowns from state 8lld federal apocies and/or transfers from the geoera1 fuod. 

Note 5- Ac:coaatsltiJalftble 

Accoants receivable a1 JUDe 30, 2016, consisted of tho following: 

Governmental Proprietary 
l3mda fm4l Imll 

Accounts Receivable $ ~32,913 $ 7p,IW $ 1J21® 

Note 6- Ad Valonm Taua 

Ploperty taxes are usually mailed out in November tbroagb Ouachita Pariah and are due as of 
January 1. Ouachita Parish remits the City's portion monthly as received from taxpayers. An 
enforceable lien attaches to the property with unpaid taxes and is sold a1 a tax sale usually in JUDO 
of the followin& year. 

The Ouachita Parish Tax Assessor establishes assessed values each year on a uniform basis at the 
following ratios to fair market value: 

10'11 Land 
10% Residential Improvements 
15% Industrial Improvements 

The ad valorem tax millap is as follows: 

General Ad Valorem Tax 
Street Maintenance 
TOTAL 
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15'11 Machinery 
15%Comm. Improvements 
25%PublicServic::e Properties, 

Excludina Land 

MiDI 
6.90 
1.63 
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CITY or WEST MONBOI.. LOUISIANA 
NO'lV TO IRE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

fOR THE YEAR ENDED .JUN13Q. 2016 

Note 7- Dae From Other Govemmentl 

The amounts due from other governments at June 30,2016 are as follows: 

Louisiana Highway Safety Commission 
Louisiana Department of Blderly Affain 
City of Mcmroe, LA 
Louisiana Commission on Law Enfcm:ement 
HiJb lnteDBity Drug Trafticldng Area Grant 
Corporation for National aDd Comnmnity Service 
Ouachita Parish 
Ouachita Parish Sheriff 
FBMA 
Louisiana Department on Public Safety and Corm:tions 
Various 

rorAL 
Note 8- Capital AileD 

Capital asaet activity for the year ended June 30, 2016 is as follows: 

Juoe30,20U 
Bllance Additia DeletionA 

Oowmm&mt Activities: 
NOD-Depleciable Assets: 

Lad $ 5,931,403 $ - $ 
COD8IraCtion In Progress 1.~.385 

Total 5,931,403 1,445.385 
Depreciable Assets: 

Bnilctinp 32.126.151 S4,260 
Improvements 3,142,443 330,125 
Equipment 5,695,244 241,066 
Vebides 7,062,351 909,188 (70!}79) 
lnfraslructllle 62.630.832 880.379 ca760l 

Total at Historical Cost $110,657,021 $ 2.415,018 $ (125,739) 

June 30, 2015 
Balance Additions Deletions 

Less AccunmJated 
Depreciation for: 

Buildings $( 13,760,944) $( 906,680) $ -
Improvements ( 814,948) ( 111,468) 
Equipment ( 5,288,104) ( 122.346) 
Vehicles ( 5,881.383) ( 483,129) 70,979 
Infrastructure { 42.Qg.57Q) ! 1.731.26D §.J90 

Total Accumulated 
Depreciation ( 74J93.942l { 3.354.890) n.362 

Govm~menl Activities Capital 
Assets. Net S~l-794.~~ s ~~~J s ,~.J:lQl 
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$ 52.855 
43.576 

1,789,473 
14.587 
5,760 

97,996 
5,732 

495 
729 

25.350 
36.204 

$2.072.W 

JUDO 30, 2016 
BII!IIICO 

$ 5,931,403 
l.~J~ 
7,376,788 

32,180,411 
3,472,568 
5,936,310 
7.900,560 
§.3.4~1 

$ 112,946,300 

JUDe 30,2016 
BIJance 

$( 14,667,624) 
( 926,416) 
( 5,410,450) 
( 6,293,533) 
{ ~.12J.44D 

{ 78.001.470) 

s~~l.fi l8 



CITY OF WFSI' MQNBOE, LOUISIANA 
NODS ro TAl FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR INPID JUNE 30.2016 

Note 8- Capital Assets (continued) 

BuaiDess-Type Activities: 
Non-Depreciable Assets: 

Land $ 57,750 $ $ 
Constluct:ion in Progless 

Total S7,7SO 
Depreciable Assets: 

Buildings 73,436 
Sparta Reuse Plant 19,233.2SO 
War« Plant 9,997,181 342,228 
Tmat•nent Plant 10,823.964 
~ 1.62lJI1 36.726 ~2.30S) 

Totals at Historical Cost 41,821,112 378.954 (42,30S) 

Less Acc1mmlated 
Dqnciationfor: 

Buildings ( 73,435) ( 1) 
Sparta Reuse Plant ( 3,125,403) ( 961,662) 
Wet« Plant ( 4,932.405) ( 339.177) 
Treament Plant ( 8,555.275) ( 263,108) 
~ ' 1JI3.Zl6> ' S7..34~ ~2.30.5 

Tobll AmmmlaJI'd 
Deprecialion ' 1&199.7)1> ( 1.621293) 42,3M 

BuaiDesa-'b,po Activities 
CWI Asaets. Net W0128 $( IJA?dW $ 

$ S7,7SO 

57,7SO 

73,436 
19.233.2SO 
1o,339,401J 
10,823.964 
1.687.702 

42.157,761 

( 73,436) 
( 4,087 ,065) 
( 5.271.582) 
( 8,818,383) 

' IJ212~ 
' 19,n8.122) 

SW»J89 

Dqnciation expeuse for the year eaded JUDO 30. 2016 was cbarpd to functioos of the City as 
follows: 

GowrnmeDt Actmties: 
Oeaeral Governmeot 
Public Safety 
PnblicWOib 
Cubure aDd Remation 
Cocnnu11jty Development 
Ike Hamilton Expo Center 
CoiMation Center 
Healtb aud Welfare 

Total Dqnciation Expense­
Governmental Activities 

Business-Type Activities: 
Utilities 

Note 9 - Restricted Assets and Related Resource~ 

$ 2.010,420 
338,963 
rr7,660 

S8,342 
272.994 
386.809 

9,702 

$ 3J54,8?0 

$ L62L293 

At June 30, 2016, all restricted assets were in tbe fonn of demand deposits. These assets represent 
amounts held for utility customer deposits aud cash for reserve and sinking fund requirements. 
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CITY OF WFSf MONBOE. LOUISIANA 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED .JUN13Q. 2016 

Note 10 • PeDslcm ancl Redrement Plant 

SIATB RETIREMBNT SYSTEMS 

MUNICIPAL fiMPLOYHWi' RBTIRBMBNT SYSTEM OF LOUISWIA 

Substantially all city employees, except tuemea and policemen me members of the Municipal 
Employees' Retirement System of Louisiaoa {MERS), a multiple-employer (cost-sharing), public 
employee retirement system (PBRS), controlled and admini.stered by a separate board of trustees. 
The MERS ia composed of two distiDct pbms. Piau A and Piau B, with separate assets and benefit 
provisioas. All members participate in Plan A. 

AD pennanent employees woddng at least 3' boon pee week 8Dd elected city officials BJe eligible to 
participate iD the system. UDder the MBRS, a member who miles at or after ap 60 with at least 10 
years of creditable service. at or after ap " with 25 yean of creditable service, or at any age with at 
least 30 yean of creditable service is eDtitled to a retiaeuent beoefit, payable nmtbly for life, equal to 
3 pei'Cellt of tbe member's final compeasatioo multiplied by bis years of creditable service. 

Fmal c:ompeasation is a member's average moatbly earnings during the bigbest 36 consecutive 
months or joined months if service was intenupted. A member who witbdraws from active service 
prior to retirement eli&ibility ia entitled ~ receive beaefita beginning on tbe normal retirement date. 
assgmjng completion of ten yean of creditable service 8Dd no prior teftmd of contribatiODS. The 
system also provides death aDd diaability bel~fita. 8eaefita me established by srate stamte. 

pPndinr Policy - State stamte requires CCMll'ed employees to CODtribate 9.5 pen:eat of tbeir salaries to 
die Sysmm. As provided by Jnuisjana Rmsed Statute ll:UB, die employer CCIIdributioas 8lle 
det&wiued by actnarW yp1natjm md are subject to c:baDp eacb year based on the resall& of die 
vablalioa for die prior fiscal year. The camm acmariaDy dr.ceimined ra1e ia 19.75 percent of 8DIIII8l 
c:ovtnd payroll. Tbe City's COIIIribatioDs to die Syacan UDder Plan A for tbe yean endiDg June 30. 
2016, 20U aDd 2014 were $1.201,843, $1,119.2SQ aad $999,1,,, n=specciwly, equal to the required 
CODtributioDs for each year. 

The System issues an amma1 publicly available financial n:port tbat iacludes fiDaDcial sbdeiDeidl md 
requin:d suppleme:11tary information for the System. 'Ibat report may be obtained by writing to the 
Municipal Employees' RetiJaDent System. 7937 Office Put Blvd.. Baron Rouge. Louisiana 70809, 
or by c:aUing (m) 925-4810. 

PeDsloa IJahllltles, PeasloD Es:peuse, aad Dererncl Oudlows of Resoarc:es amd Deferred 
IDflows ol Resoarc:es Related to Peasloal 

At June 30, 2016, the City reported a liability of $11,860,921 for its proportionate share of tbe net 
pension liability for the MERS plan. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2015 
and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an 
actuarial valuation as of that date. The City's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a 
projection of the City's long-term share of contributions to tbe MERS pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating employen, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2015, the 
City's proportion was 3.3204%, which was an increase of0.0264% from its proportion measured as 
of June 30, 2014. 
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FOR THE YIAR ENDED .JUNE 30. 2016 

Note 10 • Pension aDd Recinment Plaal (continued) 

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the City recopized net pension expense of $1,.538,783 plus 
employer's amortization of change in proportionase share and differences between employer 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions, $62,302. 

At June 30, 2016, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and adDal experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on 
pension plan investments 
Changes in proportion and differences between Employer 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 
Employer contributions subsequent to the measurement 
date 
Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 
990,820 

1,506,719 

142,897 

1,201,843 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

$ (490,414) 

$ (490,414) 

Tbe City tepOited a total of $1,201,843 81 defened outflow of resources re1ad to pension 
contributions made subsequent to tbe measurement period of June 30, 201S which will be 
recopized 81 a reduction in aet pension liability in tbe year ended June 30, 2017. 

Other amounts reporled 81 deferred outflows of resoan:es aud deferred inflows of resources related 
to peusiona will be recopized 81 an increase (deaeaae) in pension expense 81 follows: 

Year MBRS 
2017 s 62,302 
2018 49,865 
2019 
2020 

s 112,167 
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era Of WEST MQNROL LOUISIANA 
NOTIS TO TRR FINANCIAL SIATEMIND 

FOB TB1 DAR ENQED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note 10· PeDsloD aDd RednmentPiaDI (continued) 

Adllarlal Assumptions 
A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determilling the total pension liability 
as of June 30, 2015 is as follows: 

Valuation Date 
Actuarial Cost Metbod 
Actaarlal Assumptloas: 

Espected a..,a~n~na 
Senlce IJftl 

laftStlueDt Rate~ Retam 

Projected salary IDcreases 

Morality 

June 30, 2015 
Entry Age Normal 

3 yean 

7 .SCJ., net of investment expense 

5.00'1 (2.875CJ. inflation. 2.125CJ. merit) 

RP-2000 Employee Table for active memben (set back 2 
years for males and Cemalea) 

RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality Table for Disabled 
AmmitaDts (set bact 5 yean for males and 3 yean for 
females) 

RP-2000 Healthy Ammitant Table for healthy annuitants 
(set forward 2 yean for males 8lld 1 year for females) 

Tbe preseot value of fablre idheueut beDWts ia based on 
bere61B amrody beiDa paid by tbe Syam aud iac1udel 
previoally gAIIIed coat of 1iviDg iDcreases. Tbe projec:tecl 
benefil paymea11 do DOt include provisioas for potr.ntia1 fublre 
increases not yet 8lllborized by tbe Board of Tnlstrles as they 
were deemed not to be subslantively automatic. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan invesbnrAtts was determined using a building­
block method in which beat-estimate nnges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns. 
net of pension plan investment expeaae and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. 
These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting tbe 
expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 
inflation and an adjustment for the effect of rebalancingldiversification. 

Dl&coaDt Rate 
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7 .sa... The projection of cash flows 
used to determine tbe discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at 
the current contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers will be made at the 
actuarially determined rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions. tbe pension plan's 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of 
current active and inactive plan members. Therefore. the long-tenn expected rate of return on 
pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projeded benefit payments to detennine the 
total pension liability. 
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FOB IRE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note 10 • PeasloD aad RetlraDeat P1u1 (continued) 

SeDsltlvlty f1l the Employer's Propordoaate Share f1l the Net Peaslon UabWty to CbaDps ID 
tbe DlscoaDt Rate 

The following table presents the City's proportionate sJwe of the net pension liability (NPL) using 
the discount rate of each Retirement System as well as what the City's proportionate share of the 
NPL would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one peramtap-point lower ot one 
percentage-point higher than the carreDt rate used by each of the Retirement Systems: 

MBRS 
Rates 
COWM Sbare-NPL 

1.0CII Decrease 

6.S~ 

$ 1S,S~30 

Current Discount 
Rate 

1.S~ 

$ 11,860,921 

1.09(, Increase 

8.S96 
$ 8,741,349 

MUNICIPAL POYC£ BMPLOYBPS' RETIREMENT SXSTEM 

All full-time police offtcen engapt in law eufcm:aaent am eligible to participate in the Muaicipal 
Police Employees' RetiaeueDt System (MPERS), a llllltiplo-employer (cost-shariag), public 
employee aetiaemeat syseem (PBRS), coatrolled 8Dd admjnjstmd by a sepaude board of tausteea. 
Members wbo retire at or after ap ss with 12 yean of c:reditab1e seMce. at or after aae so with 20 
years of creditable service, or at any • wi1b 2.5 yean of Cldtable service are entitled to a tdilemeat 
hconfit. payable moatbly for life. equal to 3-113 paKalll of tbe 11ie&dler's awrap filial c:ompenunm 
lllllltiptied by his years of caedilable servic:e, not to ex&:eed 100 perceot of his avaap final 
c:ompensatioD 

Average final compensation is the aYer~p &DDual earned compensation of a member for any period 
of 36 successive or joined montbs of 8ti'Yice tbat produces the highest averap. The system also 
provides death and disability beuefits. Beoefits are es1abliabed by state statute. 

frmdinr Policy - State statute requires COYeled employees to contribute 10.00 percent of their salaries 
to the system. The City is requiaed to contribute 29.SO perc:eot of c:ovaed employees' salaries. As 
provided by LoarisiAM Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial 
valuation and are subject to c:hanp each year based on the laUlts of the valuation for tbe prior fiscal 
year. 

The City's contributions to the System for the years ending June 30, 2016, 201S and 2014 were 
$930,067, $981,393 and $9S0,340, respectively, equal to the required contributions for the year. 

1be System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and 
required supplementary infonnation for tbe System. That report may be obtained by writing to the 
Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System. 8401 United Plaza Blvd., Baton Rouge. Louisiana 
70809-7017, or by calling (22S) 929-7411. 
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Note 10 -l'eallon aad Redremmt Pial (continued) 

Pellslon Uabllltles, Pasion Es:pease, lliKI Deferred Outflows of Resouras and Deferred 
laftows ~Resources Related to Peasl0111 

At June 30, 2016, the City reported a liability of $8,413,119 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability for tbe MPERS plan. The net pension liability was measured as of Juue 30, 2015 
and the total pension liability used to calcalate tho net pension liability was determined by an 
actDaria1 valuation as of that date. The City's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a 
projection of the City's long-term share of contributions to the MPBRS pension plan relative to the 
projected contributioas of all participating employen, actuarially determiDed. At June 30, 2015, the 
City's proportion was 1.073~. which was a decrease of .0955'11 from its proportion measured as 
of JUDe 30, 2014. 

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the City recoguized pension expense of $657,058less employer's 
amortization of change in proportionate share and differences betweea employer contributions and 
proportionate share of contributioas, $(50,110). 

At Juue 30, 2016, tbe City reported deferred outflows of resoun:es and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pmsioas from the following sources: 

Differeaces between expected aad actual experience 

Cbanps of aaaumptioDs 
Net diffatDCe between pmjected mel actual eamings oa 
peasion plall inwatmrmts 
Changes in propoltioa 8lld differeoces between Employer 
ccmtributioas and proportioaate share of contributioas 
Employer coatributioas subsequent to the measurement 
date 
Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resou.ft:es 

$ 

734,104 

323,308 

930,067 
$ 1{)87,479 

Deferred IDflows 
of Resoarc:es 

$ (154.589) 

(1,212) 

(159,TI2) 

(557,403) 

$ (872,976) 

The City reported a total of $930,067 as deferred outflow of resources related to peasion 
coatributions made subsequent to the measmement paiod of June 30, 2015 which will be 
recopimd as a reduction in net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2017. 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resoun:es and deferred inflows of resources related 
to pensions will be recognized as an iDcrease (decrease) in pension expense as follows: 

Year 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
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MPBRS 
$ (SO,llO) 

(S0,110) 
(53,417) 
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CITY or wrsr MoNBOE. LOUISIANA 
NQTES TO TRI FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOB IRE Y1AB 1ND1D JUNE 30.2016 

Note 10 • Pmsloa and Retirement Plalll (continued) 

Actaarlal Aasamptlou 
A SUIDIDIUY of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension Uability 
as of June 30, 201.5 is u follows: 

ValuadoD Date 
Actautal Cast Metbod 
AduuW Aalamptlou: 

Rxpeetecl RemlllniDI 
SenlceUftl 

IDvestmeat Rate ollteturD 

Projected salary IDc:raiM 

Mortality 

June30,20U 
Bntry Aae Normal 

3years 

7 .5CI, net of investment expense 

4-10.. based on years of service 

RP-2000 Employee Table for active members 

RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality Table for Disabled 
Ammitanta 

RP-2000 Healthy Amluitant Table for healthy ammitants 

The long-term expected rate of retDm on pensioD plan inveaunents wu determined using a bailding­
block metbocl iD which best-estimate ra11p1 of expected fumre real ralel of retDm (expected retum1, 
net of peasion plan inve&~ment expeaae amd jntlatim) are developed for each major asset class. 
1bese raJ11B8 are combined to produce die loaa-u=rm expected rase of retDm by weighting tbe 
expected fumre teal rata of 1et11m by the tarpt asset allocation peReDtap 8Dd by adding expected 
inflation mel an adjastmeDt for die effect of ..,._,anci..Wdiveni&catioa. 

.,..~ ....... 
The discouDt rate used to measme the total pension liability wu 7 .5CI. The projection of cash flows 
used to detamiDe tbe discount rate uso!IM'd· tbal contributioaa from plan members will be made at 
the cumm contribution ra1ea and that contributioaa from participating employers will be made at tbe 
adDarially determined rata, acmarially determined. Buecl on those assamptions, the peasion plan's 
~iary oct position wu projected to be available to make all projec:ted futme benefit payments of 
current active and inactive plan members. 'lberefcne, tbe lq-term expected rat.e of return on 
pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the 
total pension liability. 

Seasltlvlty o1 the Employer's PropordoDate Share ol the Net Peaslon LlabWty to CbaDga iD 
the DiscoaDt Rate 

The following table presents the City's proportionate share of the net pension liability (NPL) using 
the discount rate of each Retirement System as well as what the City's proportionate share of the 
NPL would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower or one 
percentage-point higher than the current rate used by each of the Retirement Systems: 
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Note 10 ·Peaslon and Retirement Plana (continued) 

MPBRS 
Rates 
COWM Share- NPL 

1.0% Decrease 

6.S'II 
$ 11,697,521 

Current Discount 
Rate 

7.S'II 
$ 8,413,119 

FlRBFIOHI'BRS' RBTIRBMENT SYSIBM 

1.0'1/lncrease 

8.S'IJ 
$ 5,660,847 

All full-time firefighters for the City who are engaged in fire protection are eligible to participate in 
the Firefighters' Retirement System (FRS), a multiple-employer (cost-sharing), public employee 
retirement system (PBRS), controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees. A member 
who has completed 20 years of creditable service, has been a member at least 1 year, aDd bas 
reached the age of SO is eligible for retirement. 

A member with at least 12 years of service who has reached the age of 55 is eligible for tetirement. 
provided he baa beeD a member for at least 1 year. Upon retirement. the benefit IIDOUDt is 3-1/3 
pacent of averap final compensation multiplied by yean of creditable service, not to exc:eecl his 
averap final compensation. Averap final compensation is the member's average ammal eamed 
compensation for any period of 36 successive or joiDed months of service that produce the bigbest 
avenge. The system also provide& death · and disability beaefita. Beaefits are established by stale 
stalale. 

fpndjn1 Policy - Stale sbdDte requinla covered employees to c:ontribate 10.00 pen:eot of their 
salaries to the system. Tbe City ia leq1liled to cootributB 29.2S pm:eut of covered employees' 
salaries. Aa provided by Loaiajau Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are 
delermiDed by actuarial valuation and are subject to cbaage each year bued on the resulta of the 
valuasion for the prior fiscal year. Tbe City's contribution to tbe System for the yean ending Jane 30, 
2016. 2015 ancl2014 wae $510,063, $S00,011, and $395.806. respectively, equal to the requiJed 
contributions for the year. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes tiDaocial statements 
and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to 
the Firefighters' RetimDent System. 3100 Brentwood Drive, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809-1752. 
or by calliDg (2.25) 925-4060. 

Palloa UabOitles, PeJIIIoa ExpenM, and Deferred Outflows of Raoaraa mel Deferred 
bdlows of Besoon:es Belated to Pealloul 

At June 30, 2016, the City reported a liability of $4.341.275 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability for the FRS plan. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2015 and 
the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an adUarial 
valuation as of that date. 1be City's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection 
of the City's long-term share of conttibutions to the FRS pension plan relative to the projected 
conttibutions of aU participating employers. actuarially determined. At June 30, 2015, the City's 
proportion was .8044%, which was an increase of 0.0529% from its proportion measured as of June 
30,2014. 
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FOB Till YEAB ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Note 10 • Pension aud Redremeat PlaDa (continued) 

For the year ended Juno 30, 2016, tho City recopized pension expense of $842.241 less employer's 
amortization of change in proportionate share and 4ifferences between employer contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions, $5,122. 

At June 30, 2016, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 

Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on 
pension plan investmeuts 
Changes in proportion and differences between Employer 
contributions and proponioaate share of contributions 
Employer contributions subsequent to the measmement 
date 
Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resoun:ea 

$ 

54,411 

46S,634 

S84,173 

S101063 
$ 1,614a1 

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources 

$(198,410) 

(1,833) 

$ ~200,243~ 

The City tep01ted a total of $510,063 as defeated outflow of resources related to pension 
conttibationa made subsequeot to the IDeUUI'eiDimt period of Jane 30, 2015 which will bo 
recognizee~ as a reduction in net peosion liability in the year ended Juno 30, 2017. 

Other amounts reported as defened outflows of resowcea and defened inflows of resources related 
to pensions will be recognized as an increase (decrease) in pension expense as follows: 

Year FRS 
2017 $ ~.121 

2018 !5,121 
2019 !5,121 
2020 !5.121 
2021 !5,121 

$ 2!5,60!5 
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FOR TRI YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note 10 • Peasloa IIDd Redremmt PlaDI (continued) 

Actuutal Aaumptlons 
A summary of tho aduarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension liability 
as of June 30, 20U is as follows: 

Valaadoa Date 
ActaadaJ ec.t Metbocl 
Adaartal Aaumpdoas: 

lbpeeted Rem•'nlna 
Senk:eUftl 

IDvesCmeat Rate of Retum 

June30,20U 
Entry Age Normal 

7yean 

7 .5~. net of investment expense 

4.7S- 15'11 per year based on yean of service 

RP-2000 Employee Table for &dive members 

RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality Table for Disabled 
Annuitants 

RP-2000 Healthy Annuitant Table for bealthy annuitants 

Only those pnwiously panted. 

1be long-tam expected nte of retDrD on peasion piau inveatmedll wu delermiDecl uaiDg a building­
block method in wbida best-estirnate nnps of expectal futme real11111:8 ofretm'D (expected ftltDm8. 
net of pension plan inveatmalt expease 8Dd iDflation) are dewloped for each major asset class. 
Tbese ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of retDrD by weighting tbe 
expected futme real rates of mum by the tarpt asset allocation percentap aDd by adding expectal 
inftatioo aDd an adjuatmalt for the effect of rebalmciDgldivenificatioo. 

Dlsc:oaDt Rate 
1be discount nte used to measure the total pension liability was 7 .5'11. Tbe projection of cash flows 
used to detmmiDe tbe discount rate !UI8IJJDrJd that contributious from plan members will be made at 
the current contribution rates and that cootribatious from participating employers will be made at the 
actuarially determined rates. actuarially detemlined. Based on those asmmptions, the pension plaD's 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of 
current active and inactive plaD members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on 
pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the 
total pension liability. 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note 10 • Peaslon 8Dd RedremeDt Pima (continued) 

~dwty of tbe Employer's Proportionate Shan of the Net Peasloa Liability to CbaDges Ill 
~e Dlleount Rate 

The following table presents the City's proportionate share of the net peusion liability (NPL) using 
the discount rate of each Retirement System as wen as what tbe City's proportionate share of the 
NPL would be if it were calculated using a discount rate tbat is one percentage.point lower or ooe 
percentage-point higher than the current rate used by each of the RetireJnent Systems: 

FRS 
Rates 
COWM Share- NPL 

1.0., Decrease 

6.5'11 
$ 6,158,526 

Current Discount 
Rate 

$ 

1.0., Increase 

8.5'11 
$ 2.813,685 

LOUISIANA STAIB EMPLOYEBS' RETlREMBNT SXSTEM 

The Oty Judge is eligible to participate in the LouisiaDa State Employees' Retirement System 
(LASERS), a multiple-employer (cost-sharing), public employee retiremeat system (PBRS), 
controUed and admjnjstered by a aepaaate board of tmstees. LASERS provides benefits for c:atain 
eleaed officials aDd officials appointed by tbe JOWIIDOI'· A member who baa completed 20 yean of 
creditable service is eligible for tdhemtnt. Upon tetirement9 tbe beDefit amcumt is 2-112 p«eeDt of 
awnp compensation mnltipliecl by tbe number of yean of caditable service. Awrap 
COIIJIIeDSidion is defiDed as tbe IDelllber's awrap 811111181 eamed compensation for the higbest thirty· 
six ccmaec:utive months of employment. 

Judges, court officers. and certain elected ofticials receive an additional annual1e:t:ftment benefit 
equal to 1 ~ of average compensation IIDlltiplied by the number of yean of creditable service in their 
respective capacity. The system also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established 
by state statute. 

Fundinl Policy - Sta!e statute requires covered employees to c:omribute 11.50 pm:ent of their salaries 
to the system. The City is requiJed to COidribute 38.00 peroent of covered employees' salaries. As 
provided by lDrisiaM Revised Statute 11:103, tbe employercontribatioos are ddamined by actuarial 
valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal 
year. The Oty's contribution to the plan for the years ending June 30, 2016, 2015 and 2014 were 
$17.419, $18,597 and $15,951, ~vely, equal to the requiml contributioos for the year. 

The System issues an annual publicly available fmancial report that includes financial statements 
and required supplementary infonnation for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to 
the Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System. 3401 United Plaza Blvd., Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana 70809, or by calling (225) 922..()6()(). 
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NQTFS TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3Q,lOJ6 

Note 10 ·PeasloD and Retlremeat Plans (continued) 

Peaslon UabOltlel, Peaslon Expe~~~e, aad Deterred Ontftows of Raoarces aacl Deferred 
IDIIows of Raoarces Related to Pensloas · 

At June 30, 2016, the City reported a liability of $1S1,878 for its proportionate shale of the net 
pension liability for the LASERS plan. The net pension liability wu measured as of June 30, 201S 
and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determiDed by an 
actuarial valuation as of that date. The City's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a 
projection of the City's long-term share of contributions to the LASERS pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating employ~. actuarially determined. At June 30, 201S, the 
City's p1oportion was .0022tr,, which wu a decrease of .0002tr, from its proportion measmed as of 
June 30, 2014. 

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the City recognized pension expense of $6,447 plus employer's 
amortization of change in proportionate share and dift'erenc:es between employer contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions. ($1,483). 

At June 30, 2016, the City reported deferred outflows of resowa:s and defened inflows of reaoun:es 
related to pensions from the following sources: 

Dift'erences between expected and actual experieace 
Changes of asmmpti'JDI 
Net diffeaeace between projected and actual earnings on 
pension plan investments 
Changes in proportion and dift'emlces between Employer 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 
Employer contributions subsequent to the measurement 
date 
Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of R.esoarces 

$ 203 

17,419 
$ 17,622 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resoan:es 
$ (1,244) 

(137) 

$ (1,381) 

The City reported a total of $17,419 as deferred outflow of resources rela!ed to pension contributions 
made subsequent to the measurement period of June 30, 201S which will be recognized as a 
reduction in oet pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2017. 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related 
to pensions wiD be recognized as an increase (decrease) in pension expense as follows: 

Year 
2017 
2018 
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em Of WEST MQNBOE. LOUISIANA 
NODS TO IRE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOB THE YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30.l016 

Note 10 • Peaslon aud Retirement PlaDs (continued) 

Actuarial Assumpdoas 
A summary of the actuarial methods and 888UIIlptions used in determining the total pension liability 
as of June 30, 2015 is as follows: 

ValaadOD Date June 30, 2015 
Adurtal Colt Method Entry Age Normal 
Aduarlal Aaumpdcms: 

Espeded RfJDelnl"' 
SenlceU'ftl 

Lm::stment Rate of Retum 

Salary IDaasel 

Mortality 

3 years 

7 .7S'IJ, net of investment expense 

Various between 3 and 14.SMJ 

3'11 per annnm 

RP-2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Table 

RP-2000 Disabled Retiree Mortality Table 

Tbe present value of future mtimDent benefill is based OD 

benefira caateutly beiDa paid by tbe Sysum and incbJdea 
pmvioasly gaaated cost of living illaeasea. Tbe paojected 
beaefit paymeats do not iDclude provisioas fix pcBDtial 
future iDclelael DOt Jet 8lllbori2lld by tbe Boald ofTmslees as 
lbey 'tWR deeslled DOt to be substaotMly automatic. 

The long-term expected rate of tetum on pension plan invesunenta was determined uing a building­
block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns. 
net of peusion plan investment expense and iDflation) are developed for each major asset class. 
These ranges are combined to procloce the long-term expected rate of tetum by weighting the 
expected futnre real rates of tetum by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 
inflation and an adjustment for the effect of rebalancingldiversification. 

Dlsc:oaDt Rate 
The disconnt rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.7S'IJ. The projection of cash flows 
osed to determine the discount rate assu.med that contributions from plan memben will be made at the 
current contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers will be made at the 
actnarially detennined rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of 
current active and inactive plan memben. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension 
plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to detennine the total 
pension liability. 
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Note 10 -Peasloa aDd Redremellt PlaDs (continued) 

Sellstdvlty of tbe Employer's Propordoaate Share of the Net Peasloa LlabOtty to CbaapiiD the 
Dllccnmt Rate 

The following table presents tbe City's proportiouate sham of the net pension liability (NPL) using 
the discount rate of each Retirement System as well as what the City's poportionate sham of the NPL 
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentqe-point lower or one 
percentqe-point higher than the current rate used by each of the .RetimDent Systems: 

LASERS 
Rates 
COWM Sbare-NPL 

1.~ Decrease 

$ 
6.7S'II 

191,702 

Note 11· PoaaploJmeat Haith Can Beoeflla 

Current DiscouDt 
Rate 

1.1S'*' 
$ 151,878 

1.~ Increase 

8.7S'II 
$ 118,0S7 

Plaa Detw:rlpdoa. 1be City of West Monroe's medical beaefits am provided throagb a 
comprebensive medical plan and an made available to employees upon actnal1etirement. 

The employees am covered by several mirement systems with similar eligibility proviaiona. In tbe 
ab8eDce of specific detaila about which employee~ ae coveled by each system, we bave used tbe. 
followiq 1etiremeat eliaibility (D.R.O.P. eldry) pmisioas as ~ep~~escatative of tbe eJiaibility: 25 
yean of service at any age; or, ap 60 and 10 yean of service. Complete plan provisioas ae 
iDc1uded in the official plan cloc:nmrmta. 

Coatrtbadoa Rat-. Employees do not contribute to their post employment benefits costs UDti1 
they become retirees and begin receiving those benefits. 1be plan provisions and contribution rates 
am contaiDed in the official plan documents. 

l'aad Polley. Until 2008, the City of West Monroe lbCOgnized the cost of providing post­
employment medical benefits (the City of West Monroe's portion of tbe milee medical benefit 
premiums) u an expeuse when the benefit premiums wae due and thus fi11811C'.f'd the cost of the 
post-employment benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. Effective with the Fiscal Year beginning July 
1, 2008, the City of West Monroe implemented Government Accounting Standards Board 
Statement Number 4S, Accounting and FiluJncUJl Reporting by, Employen for Post employment 
BeMjiu OIMr tlum Perasioru (OASB 4S). The funding policy is not to fund the ARC except to the 
extent of the current year's retin:e funding costs. 

In fiscal year ending June 30, 2016, the City of West Monroe's portion of health care funding cost 
for retired employees totaled $140,723. These amounts were applied toward the Net OPED Benefit 
Obligation as shown in the following table. 
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FOR THE DAR ENPED JUN1 30. 201,6 

Note 11· PGitemploymeat Health Care BeDfllta (continued) 

Almual Required Contributloa. The City of West Monroe's Annual RequUed Contribution 
(ARC) is an amount actuarially determined in accordance with OASB 4S. The Annual Required 
Contribution (ARC) is the sum of the Normal Cost plus the contribution to amortize ~ Unfunded 
Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL). A level doUar, open amortization period of 30 yean (the 
maximum amortization period allowed by GASB 43/45) bas been used for the post~loyment 
benefits. The actuarially computed ARC is as follows: 

Normal Cost 
30-year UAL amortization amount 

Annual required contribution (ARC} 

Medical 
$ 373,717 

3S6.392 

$ 730,109 

Net Post-employment 8eaeftt Obllpdon (Asset). Tbe table below shows the City of West 
Monroe's Net Otber Post-employment Benefit (OPEB) Obligation (Asset) for fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2016: 

Beginning Net OPEB Obligation 
(Asset) 711fl01S 
Annual required contribution 
lntelest on Net OPEB Obligation 
(Asset) 
ARC Adjustment 
OPBBCost 
Contribution 
Cunent year retilee tn•Dium 
Chnge in Net OPEB Obligation 
Ending Net OPBB Obligation (Asset) 
6130f2016 

Medical 

$ 794,1S3 
730,109 

31,766 
4S,926 

8a7,801 

(140,723) 
667,(178 

$ 1.461.231 

The following table shows the City of West Monroe's annual post employment benefits (PEB) cost. 
percentage of the cost contributed. aDd the net UDfunded post employment benefits (PEB) liability 
(asset): 

Post 
Employment 
Benefit 

Medical 
F'lScal Year Ended 
June 30, 2016 

AnnualOPBB 
Cost 

$807,801 

Percentage of 
Annual Cost 
Contributed 

17.42% 

Net OPBB 
Obligation 
(Asset) 

$1,461.231 

Fuacled Status aDd FudJna Progress. In the fiscal year endiug June 30, 2016, the City of West 
Monroe made no contributions to its post employment benefits plan. The plan was not funded at 
all, has no assets. and hence has a funded ratio of zero. Based on the July 1, 2014 adWlrial 
valuation, the most recent valuation, the Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) at the end of the year 
ended June 30, 2016 was $6,665,758, which is defined as that portion, as determined by a 
particular actuarial cost method (the City of West Monroe uses the Projected Unit Credit Cost 
Method), of the actuarial present value of post employment plan benefits and expenses which is not 
provided by normal cost. 
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Note 11· Postemployment Health Cue 8eDeftU (continued) 

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) 
Actuarial Value of Plan Aaseta (A VP) 
Unfunded Act. Accrued Liability (UAAL) 

Pundecl Ratio (A VP/AAL) 

Covered Payro~ (active plan members) 

Medical 

$ 6,665,1S8 

O.QOCI, 

$11,127,8S4 

S9.90'11 

Aduarial Metbods BDd Assumptlolls. Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of 
reponed amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. The actuarial 
valua!ion for post employment beDefits iDcludea estimates and aspnnptioaa regarding (1) turnover 
rase; (2) retiJemellt rate; (3) health care cost treDd rase; (4) mortality rase; (S) discount rase 
(inveatment retDm 88PUDption); and (6) the period to which the costa apply {past, cunent. or future 
yean of service by employees). Aduarially determiDecl amounts are subject to continual revision 
as actual resalts are compared to past expecbltioas and new estimates are made about the future. 

Tbe actuarial c:alculatioDa are based 011 the types of beaefits provided UDder the terms of the 
substautiw plaa (the plaa as 1lllderstood by the City of West Moaroe and its employee plan 
members) at tbe time of the ~and on the pat1a11 of sharing costa between the City of West 
Moaroe and ita plan members to dlat poiDt. Tbe projecdoD of beuefita for financW leportiDg 
pwpow does not elplicidy iDcorponde the potential effeas of lep1 or wutaactual faDdiDg 
limitaliona Oil the patlaD of cost sbariDg betweea the City of West Mcmroe amd plan memben in 
the future. Ccmsi.steDt with the lq-term pe~spec:tive of actuarial calcolationa, the actuarial 
methods IIICl asmmptiona used include teclmiques dlat are designed to reduce short-term volatility 
in actuarial liabilities and the actaaria1 value of assets. 

Aduullll CGit MedlocL Tbe ARC is determiDecl using the Projected Unit Credit Cost MetbocL 
The employer portion of the cost for retiree medical care in each future year is detamiDed by 
projecting the c:urreat cost levels using the bealthcare cost trend I'D and disconnting this projected 
amount to the valuation dare using the 01ber described peltiDeDt actuarial asmmptions. including 
tbe investment return assumption (discount rate), mortality, and turnover. 

Ac:taartal Value of P1u Assets. 'l'bae are not any plan assets. It is anticipated that in future 
valuations, should funding take place, a smoothed market value consistent with Actuarial Standards 
Board ASOP 6, as provided in paragraph number 12S of OASB Statement 4S. 

Tanaover Rate. An age-related turnover scale based on actoaJ experience bas been used. The 
rates. when applied to the active employee census, produce an composite average annual turnover 
of approximately 5%. It has also been assumed that 20% of future eligible retirees will decline 
coverage because of the retiree contributions required. 
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Note 11-PostemploymeDt Healtb Care .8eDellts (continued) 

Post employmmt BeDeftt PI8D EllglbiUty Requlremmts. Based on past experience. it bas been 
assmned tbat entitlement to benefits will COIDIDI:IlCe six yean after the earliest mirement (D.R.O.P. 
entry) eligibility, as described above under "Plan Descriptions". Tbe six yean consists of the three 
year D.R.O.P. period plus three additional years. Medical beoefita are provided to employees upon 
actual retirement. 

IDnstmeat Retum Assumpdcm (DIIcoaDt Rate). OASB Statement 4S states tbat the investment 
return assumption should be the estimated long-term investment yield on the investment~ that are 
expected to be used to finance the payment of benefits (that is, for a plan which is funded). Based 
on the assumption that the ARC will not be funded. a 4'11 annual investmeut return has been used in 
the valuation. 

llealtb Care Cost 1'reDd Rate. Tbe expected riSe of increase in medical cost is based on a graded 
schedule beginning with 8'11 annually, down to an ultimate annual rate of S.OCII for tea years out 
and later. 

MOJtllllty Rate. The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table. projected to 2002, based on 
a fixed bleod of SOCII of tbe unloaded male mortality rate and SOCII of the unloaded female mortality 
rates. is used. This is a rec:ently publisbed mortality table which has been used in determining the 
value of accrued beoefitl in defined benefit pelllion plans. Projected future mortality improvement 
has not beea used since it is our opiDion tbat this table containl sufficiently c:oaservative maqiD for 
the population involved iD this valuation. 

Metbocl ol Deeel•nlnl .. Value .ol Benefiel. The "value of beaefita" has been asamwd to be the 
portion of the premium after miremeDt dale expected to be paid by tbe employer for each retiree 
and has beea used as the basis for calcntaring the actoarial pmseat value of OPEB benefita to be 
paid. While the retiree pays for the "cost" of tbe medical beaefits. the retiree premium is the 
blended activelredred rate before Medicare eUgibility. Since GASB 4S mandates that "unbleoded" 
rates appUcable to the coverap provided to retirees be ased there ia dms an imptied subsidy by the 
employer. We have estimated tbe "unbleaded" rates for mueea befcn Medicare eligibility. It baa 
been aasnmed that the total retiree rate before Medicare eUgibility ia 130'11 of tbe blended 
active/retired rate. with tbe impUed subsidy thus being 3K of the blended active/retiree premium. 

IDIIatiOD Rate. IDcluded in both the IDvestmem Return Assumption and the Healthcale Cost Ttent 
rates above ia an impUcit inflation assumption of2..SCJJ annually. 

Projected Salary IDc:nas-. This usumption is not applicable since neither the benefit structure 
nor the valuation methodology involves salary. 

Post-retlremmt 8eDellt IDcreases. The plan benefit provisions in effect for retirees as of the 
valuation date have been used and it has been assumed for valuation purposes that there will not be 
any changes in the future. 
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Note 11-Postemploymeat Health Care Beoeftts (continued) 

Below Is a s11mmary of OPEB cost and c:ontrlbudous for the last three llscal c:alendar 
yean. 

OPEB Cost and Contributions 

FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 

OPEBCost $65,089 $726.354 $807,801 

Contribution 
Retiree Pranium 22.340 140.723 1~123 

Total Contribution and premium 22.340 140.123 140.123 

Change iD net OPEB obligation $3S.749 $ S85.§31 $6§7.W8 

911 of contribution to cost O.OQtl, O.OQCJ, O.OQCJ, 
911 of contribution plus ptemium to cost 45.08~ 19.37% 17.42% 

Note U • Lq-Term Debt AmomdsDue 
Beai . nDJng Eading Within 

BII!IIICQ Additimll Reductions Balance Oneim 
GoYanmental Adivitiea: 

Banda and NOleS Payable: 
Certiftcata of Indebtedness, 

Saies2006 $90.000 $ $ 90.000 $ $ 
Sariea 1IX11 3,350.000 195.000 3,155,000 205,000 
Series 2001) 1,420.000 335,000 1,085,000 350,000 
Saies2011 2.920,000 380,000 2.540.000 395,000 
Saies2015 25,000,000 435,000 24.565,000 930.000 

CocliiiiiiDjty Development 
Block Onmt for 
Bc:onomic Development 218.6.53 24.996 2S3MZ 2SJ)()Q 

Iota! Q2vemmeotal Bonds 
And Notes Payable 33,0S8,6S3 1,459,996 31.598,657 1,905,000 

Other Liabilities: 
Accmed Heart and 

Lung Disability 541,142 22.752 518.390 48,221 
Acaued Vacation. Sick 

And Compensatory Tune 846.121 81.191 92'7.912 921.912 

Total Other Liabilities 1.387.863 81.191 22152 1.446.302 976,133 

Total Governmental ActiYiti~ 
Lona-I eon Debt S34.446Jifi ~ 11.121 s 1.482.748 SJJ.044~2 S.UJ.IJJ 

56 



CITY OF WEST MONROE. LOUISIANA 
NQTES m TR1 FINANCIAL SIAIEMEN'I'S 

FOR TAl YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note 12 • Lolli· Term Debt (continued) 

Business-Type Activities: 
Bcmds and Notes Payable: 

Certificates of Indebtedness, 
Sewer Bonds 2010 $ 1,077,000 $ $ 59,000 $ 1,018,000 $ 59,000 

Otla Liabilliies: 
Accrued Vacation. Sick 

And Compensatory Time 
Busineu-Type Activities 13.293 168.304 168.304 

Total Bqsimy-Ty;pe Actiyjties 
Lona-Tenn Pebt SL212.011 s 13,293 $ '?JlOQ $ U86.3Q4 $ 221,304 

Payments on the bonds aud notes payable tbat pertain to the City's governmental activities are made 
by tbe debt' service ftmds. Tbe accmecl heart and hmg disability and acaued vacation, sick and 
cornpeasatory time will be liqaidated primarily by the Geaem1 Fund. Payiimt of compensated 
abseDcea is dependent upon many fadors; tbad'ore, the timiD& of future payments is not readily 
determinable. 

Priocipal and interest~ to mire the City's bcmds 8lld notes payable obliptiona are as 
follows: 

YearEDded 
1Jme30. 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

2022-2026 
2027-2028 

Year Ended 
June30. 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

2022-2026 
2027-2031 
2032-2035 

Series 2007 Series 2009 
PriaciB1 lntmJst frinsjpel lnten!st 

$ 205,000 $ 128,313 $ 3SO,OOO $ 33,852 
215,000 119,912 360.000 20,646 
220,000 111.212 375,000 6/T/5 
230,000 102.097 
245,000 92,360 

1.395,000 295,103 
645.(XX) 28.SOS 

$ UNJI)Q $ 61.473 

Series2011 Series 2015 
Principal Interest PriDcigd Interest 

$ 395,000 $ 54,346 $ 930,000 $ 918.306 
405,000 45,066 965,000 894.531 
415,000 35,SS4 1,000,000 8SS,OS6 
430,000 25,752 1,035,000 804,181 
440,000 15,660 1,070,«XX> 1S1.S56 
455,000 5.278 S,930,000 3,073,231 

1,0SS,OOO 1,687.213 
6.S8Q.(XX) 4S7.334 

$ 2.540.000 $ 181.656 $ 24:565® $9,441.408 
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Note U • Loaa·Term Debt (continued) 

Year Ended 
CDBG Division of Adm. 
Economic Pmicmmem 

Sewer Revenue Bonds 
Serios2010 

June 30. 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

PrincjJ18l Interest 
$ 2S,OOO S 

2S,OOO 
2S,OOO 
2S,OOO 
2S,OOO 

Princjpo1 
$ S9,000 

60,000 
60,000 
61,000 
62,000 

Interest 
$ 4,970 

4,70S 
4,437 
3,89S 
3,618 

2022-2026 
2027-2031 

2032 

12S,OOO 
3,657 

316,000 
332,000 
68.00Q 

13,860 
6,S79 

281 

$ ~3,657 ... s ---- $ LOI8,00Q $ 42J4' 

Note 13 • Loa&· Term :tlremea's DlslbOity PaJmeata 

Tbe City of West Monroe is self-insured with respect to worbn' compeD881ion claims up to 
S2SO,OOO per occwumce. ConsequeDtly, tbe City is respoasible for providing LouisiaDa Stare 

· Worbn CompeosatioD beuefita under tbe Heart md Lung Ad.. Under tbis act. special treattnent 
bas beea aCCOided fhemea who develop my disease or iufinuity of tbe heart amd bmp. LoaiaiaDa 
Revised Stamte 33.2S81 proviclea a presamptioD iD favor of firemen tbat tbe disease is relate4 to 
employment even if they are DOt on duty wbea strk:km with tbe disease, if tbe disease m&llifesla 
itself after the first five years of employment. Al JUDO 30, 2016. the City is te8pODSible for 
paymeat of lifetime beuefltl to four fuemeD. Tbe accoarial eatinwte of tbe liability is $S 18,390. 

Tbe amma1 payment requirement~ outstanding at JUDO 30, 2016 are as follows: 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

2022-2026 
2027-2031 

2032 

1Vl'AL 

Note 14 • Mllllidpal Fadlltles Revohblg Loan Fund 

s 48,221 
48,221 
48,221 
48,221 
48,221 

172,461 
91.200 
13.624 

$ 518.39() 

On November l, 2009, the City entered into a commitment agreement with the Louisiana 
Depatttnent of Environmental Quality for two capitalization grants totaling $6,000,000 to be used 
for the purpose of establishing a water pollution control revolving fund for providing assistance to 
upgrade the City's existing treatment plant by installing additional components that would allow the 
plant effluent to be used by Graphic Packaging as process water. These components are not required 
for the City to meet its pennits. but are needed solely to allow for the beneficial use of the plant 
effluent. The existing lagoons are retained to provide secondary treatment before entering the new 
units. Effluent from the plant is being pumped to Graphic Packaging through a pipeline that has 
been constructed for that purpose. 
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Note 14 • Maaldpal Fadlldes ReYohtJia Loaa Fad (continued) 

Sewer Revenue Bonds 

Sewer mvenue bonds were issued in tbe amount of $1.250,000 to help fwJd tbe above project. This 
amount will be paid back over ~ twenty year amortization period at .45'11 aDd is also recognized as 
bonds payable. Sewer Revenue Bonds of $4,750,000 were also issued but was forgiven during tbe 
year ending June 30, 2013. See note 12 for the principal aDd interest requhementa. 

Note 15 • OperadJII Lease 

Notel6· 

The City is obligated UDder an operatiDg lease for a building. This lease is a triple net lease for a 
period of tea years for $1,000 per month begiJmiDg August I, 2004. At. the end of the initial ten year 
tam. the lease sball antomatically renew for an additiooal five yean. Tbe foRowing is a schedule by 
yean of future minimum rental payments: 

YearBaded 
June 30. 

2017 
2018 
2019 

Agjngpt 
$ 12.000 

12.000 
12.000 

Tbe City provides oflic::e space and utilities at no c:barp to tbe Nortbeast Louisiana Arts Couucil. 
Tbe amo"'llll of tbe services provided bas not been deta:mioed. 

Note 17 • Udplha 

1bcre a several pending lawsuits in which tbe City is involved. Tbe City Attorney is unawae of 
any pending litigation from which be would JeUODably expect the City to incur a liability in excess 
of its applicable dedDctible on any insmBDCe policy, and is fanber uaaware of any Iitigalion where 
the City may not be insmed as to any claim where be would reasonably expect the C"rty to incur a 
liability in excess of $SO,OOO. 

Note 18 • Self·lamrala Prop am 

During 1998, the City began a self-insurance program for hospitalization and medical coverage for 
its active employees ancltethees. The City limits its losses tbrougb the use of reinsurers up to 
$60,000 per employee. 'lbe City's aggregate annual loss limitation is based on a formula that 
considers, among other things. the total number of employees. At. June 30, 2016, the City's annual 
cost, excluding teinsuranc:e premiums, is limited to approximately $3,000,000 which was for active 
employees. Approximately 34 retitees receive benefits under this plan. These retirees reimbursed 
the City for $193,648 during the year ended June 30, 2016 for their cost oftbe health care benefits. 
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Note J..9. Deferred Compensadon Plan 

Employees of the City may participate in a deferred compensation plan adopted undea' the 
provisions of lntema1 Revenue Code Section 4S7 (Defenecl Compensation Plans with Respect to 
Service for State and Local Governments). The deferred compensation plan is available to all full 
time employees of the City. Under the plan. employees may elect to defer a portion of their 
salaries and avoid paying taxes on the deferred portion until the withdrawal date. The deferred 
compensation 81D01Ult is not available for withdrawal by employees until termination. retirement, 
death or UDforeseeable emergency. 

Since the assets of the plaos axe held in a custodial account with a third party administrator, tbe 
assets and liabilities axe not presented in the City's fiDancial statemeuta in accordance with OASB 
32. Assets with a fair ID8Ibt value of $9S1,912 are held by Nationwide Retirement Solutions. 
Inc. and V AUC Fmancial Adviaon. 

Note 20- Imeafaud OperatiDa Tnasfen ID aod Out 

lnterfund ope1ating traDsfers in and out during tbe year eaded JUDe 30,2016. were as follows: 

OWJtin&Tnmsfm 
Ia ~ 

$ 
200.000 

579,363 

310,047 
44,828 

400.1SO 

1.()93.980 

$2,6pt9M 

$1,290,160 
1,1()6.263 

32,.S4S 
200.,000 

$ 2628968 

Transfers are used to (a) move rewuues from tbe fund that statute or budget requires to collec:t them 
to tbe fuDd that statute or budget requiJa to expeDd diem aDd (b) use amestricted ~ 
collected in the geueral t1md to fiDaDc:e various programs accounted for in ocber funds in accordaDce 
with budgetary authorizations. 
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Note 21· lnterftmd Recelfthles and Payables 

lnterfund balances at June 30, 2016, were as follows: 

l3md 
Ma\jor Funds: 

Oeaeral Fund 
'86 Sales Tax 

Eaterprlse Paad 
Ncm-MaJor Fuads: 

Special RAwame Funds 
Capital Project Funds 
Debt Service Funds 
Fiduciary Funds 
Intemal Service Fuud 

TOTAL 

lnterfgnd 
Rec;ejyables Pmbles 

$3,445.591 $ 135.541 
800,866 1,925,000 

628,025 

176.189 914.259 
58.515 

56.322 101,098 
2.000 

714A70 

$ 4.478,968 $ 4,478,968 

These balances resulted from tbe time Jag between the dates that intafund goods and services are 
provided or mmbursable expenditma occur, traDsactiona are reccxded in tbe acawmting system 
and paymaots between funds are made. 

Note n. On-BebalfPaymeuta 

Certain City employees in the Oty Manbal's office. the West MOIII"'e Police aad Fim depaauueua 
receiw supp1emeatal pay from tbe Slate of Louisiana. Ia acc:cmtauce with GASB Slldle•aeot No. 24, 
the City baa m:orded reveaues 8Dd expeudibilea far tbese paymeats in tbe OeDeral PaDd. R.ewnues 
UDder this amnaeuem totaled $606.23'3 aDd tbe relalecl apenctihrres are as follows: 

Manbal's Of'fif:e 
Police Departmem 
Jail 
Code Eoforcemeat 
F'ue Departmeut 

Total 

$ 12.000 
32().540 

32.CTn 
6,000 

235.616 
$60§213 

Note 1.1- Mbdmam Lease Paymeaa Reeelvable- Direct l'fnandna Lease 

On September 29, 2006, the Cty purchased a building for $1.250,000 and renovated it for an 
additional $165,000 with the intent of leasing it as a COID1Dt2cial buildiDg with an option to 
purchase. The company that leased tbe building aeated 50 new jobs at tbe facility. Ia addition to 
this arrangement. the City was awarded a COIIIIIIDDity development block grant for $500,000 
($10,000 for each job created). This $500,000 was added to tbe $915,000 in bond issoamces that 
were secured during fiscal year 2006 to pay for the building for a total $1,415,000. 

The following lists the components of the minimum lease payments to be received under the direct 
financing lease as of June 30, 2016: 
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Total minim1m lease payments to be teeeived 
Leas: Amnmrta ~estimated executory cost& 

(such as taxes, main~ and insunmce), including 
profit tbeleon. included in total mininmm lease payments 

Minimum lease payments receivable 
Esrimatecl residual values of leased p1operty (unguamnteed) 
Leas: Unearned IDcomD 
NET MINIMUM 'SASH PAYMENTS REQPVA8LB­

DJRECT fiNANCING I BMB 

Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

Year Ended 
June3Q. 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

Amnnnt 
$ 25,020 

25,020 
25,020 
25,020 
25,020 

125,100 
6.2SS 

2022-2026 
2Im 
Tobll $ 21M'' 

Note 24 • Redeedllcadoa ~Net Posldoa 

$ 256,4.SS 

256,4SS 

( -) 

IDariD8 the fiscal year ended Jane 30, 201S, tbe City implen•nled Oovemnmlal A.cconnting 
Standards Boald (GASB) Sbdenm No. 68, ~ tiNl Finandtll Rqorfillg for Pen.rimt.r., As 
a result of implenwlbdiOO. net positioa waalatated bat DO AIIQIDII were allocated to tbe erlfac 
fund. Beginnina net positions were lalated to reflect the portion of pemions due to that 
BePminl net nMitiona 'lt'ele also latared on the government wide financial sta•emeuts for bodl 
gowmmeat ~aDd busioess type activities. 

Businesa Type Net posilion at Jane 30, 201S 

Restalt:meDt due to implemenbdion of OASB 68 

Business Type Net position at June 30, 201S (Restated) 

Governmental Type Net position at June 30, 201S 

Restatement due to implementation of GA.SB 68 

Business Type Net position at June 30, 201S (Restated) 
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$ 22.727 .3S4 

$( 1.646J21l 

$2U)81,933 

$21,067,687 

$ 1.646.321 

$ 22,714,008 
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Note l5 • Component Units 

For the year ending June 30, 2016, the City has chosen to include its legally separate components 
units discretely in the City's financial statement in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States. 

Note 26 • Subsequent Events 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 1, 2016, the date that the financial 
statements were available to be issued. All subsequent events determined to be relevant and 
material to the financial statements have been appropriately recorded or disclosed. 

Note 1.7 • Fund Changes and Fund B•IM'ft 

Amounts for specific purposes by fund and fund balance classifications for the year ended June 30, 
2016 are as follows: 

C1assificationlnd 
Nonspendable: 

General Fund 

Restricted: 

Inventory 
Mininmm Lease Payment Receivable 

86 Sales Tax Fund Capital Improvements 
2015 Debt Capital Capital Improvements 
Emergency Shelter FEMA Emergency Shelter Recipients 
Rental Rehab Public Housing 
Metro LCLE LCLE Multi Jurisdictional Taskforce 
2003 Debt Service Servicing 2003 Debt 
2011 Debt Service Servicing 2011 Debt 
2015 Debt Service Servicing 2015 Debt 
Fuemen's Pension Merger Fund 
Various Cap. Projects Various Cap. Projects 

Committed: 
General Fund 

Assigned: 
Street Maintenance 
Office of Motor Veh 

Unassigned: 
General Fund 
2CX11 Debt Service 
2CX11 Debt Capital 
2011 Debt Capital 
Section 8 
Americorps 
Keep WM Beautiful 
Mise Projects 
Ouachita Outreach 
Officer Witness Court 

Total Fund Balances 

Fund Balance for Next Year's Operations 

Maintenance of Streets and Roads 
DMV Operations 

Public Housing 
Americorps Projects 
Litter Prevention 
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Amount 

$ 34,80S 
256,455 

f¥1,064 
21,337,175 

5,S83 
6,904 
2.614 

95,866 
40,837 

286,635 
65 

6,289 

128,589 
65,168 

5,375,213 
( 68,163) 
( 59,137) 
( 6,236) 
( 10,453) 
( 136,268) 
( 20,576) 
( 12,001) 
( 57,893) 
( 13.295) 

$ 27355.234 





tiTY Q£ WEST MONROE. LQUISIA& 
BUDGET AU tOMPARISO~ ~HEDULE .. gENERAL [UNO 

FOR THE XEAR ENDED .JUNE 30. 2016 

Variance With 
Final Budget 

Budseted Amounts Actual Favorable 
Oris!nal Final Amounts ~Unfavorable~ 

Revenues 
Taxes $ 15,917,400 $ 16,649,000 $ 16,649,176 $ 176 
Intergovernmental S19,S60 352,900 352,899 (I) 

Licenses and Pennits 929,300 1,079,300 1,079,325 2S 
Charges for Services 2,S00,700 2,452,000 2,452,011 11 
Fines and Forfeitures 560,300 S4S,800 545,800 
Interest Earned 7,000 17,000 3,176 (13,824) 
Franchise Revenue 890,000 799,700 808,553 8,853 
Sale of Assets 30,000 20,000 57,430 37,430 
Other 52,300 79,200 47,075 (32,125) 

Total Rnenues 21,406,560 21,994,900 21,995,445 54S 

Emepditprp 
General Government: 

Elected Council 90,870 90,870 90,865 5 
City Court 471,460 483,800 483,717 83 
Manbal 432,505 449,500 449,555 (SS) 
Mayor's Office 189,230 188,780 187,205 1,575 
City Clerk's Office 1,083,630 1,090,300 1,090,257 43 
City Hall Maintenance 493,840 482,400 482,436 (36) 

General and Administrative 1,555,930 1,859,600 1,859,608 (8) 
Public Safety: 

Legal 468,105 446,800 446,874 (74) 
Fire 2,712,945 2,671,275 2,674,473 (3,198) 
Police 4,779,575 4,861,700 4,861,708 (8) 
Prison 735,100 810,605 809,312 1,293 . 
Police Shop 106,040 139,000 139,830 (830) 

Public Works: 
Garbage 731,745 698,505 696,260 2,245 
Trash 585,925 676,000 676,292 (292) 
Streets 866,725 815,400 815,452 (52) 
Cemetery ll,SOO 7,200 6,591 603 
Planning and Zoning 37,215 37,315 36,507 808 
Inspection 196,950 192,1SS 192,040 715 
City Maintenance Shop 356,500 3SS,600 3SS,626 (26) 
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CITY QE WFST MONROL LOUISIANA 
BUDGET AU ~QMfARISON scREIJW.I· GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE DAi ENDED .JUNE 30.2016 

Variance With 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Favorable 
Original Final Amounts ~nfavorable~ 

Culture and Recreation: 
Recreation and Parks $ 329,260 $ 314,000 $ 313,642 $ 358 
Kiroli Park 469,935 496,000 49S,1S9 241 
Lazarre Park 5,400 6,400 6,363 37 
Restoration Park 8,700 11,000 10,076 924 
Farmel's Market 44,680 42,330 43,529 (1,199) 

Ike Hamilton Expo Center 1,186,745 1,077,135 1,076,414 721 
Convention Center 812,660 864,000 863,525 475 
Community Development & Center 472,680 4S1,480 4S0,139 1,341 
Tanner Buildiq &: Business Center 188,765 215,500 214,113 1,381 
Section 8 Housing 183,660 
Economic Development 751400 75,3SO 75,316 34 

Total Expeodltures 19,683,675 19,910,600 19,903,490 7,110 

Eutsl If Revmues Over BJnder) 
Jmmdltprp 1,722,885 2,084,300 2,091,955 7,655 

Other FiplfV'Ing Souras and W.l 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out p66,360~ ~1.320,000~ ~1,290,160~ 29,840 

Total Other FlnandDa Soan:es 
aadUses (766,360) (1,320,000) ( 1 ,290, 160) 29,840 

Net ClePB' ig Fpgd Relepq 956,525 764,300 801,795 37,495 

fpgd Bp"J!St at Beglnqlna of Year 4,864,678 4,864,678 4,864,678 

FUND B6LANQ; &I ltm Q[ YEAR $ 5,821,203 s 5,628,978 s 5,666,473 s 37,495 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 
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CITY Q! WEST MONRO£. LOUISIANA 
BUDG£IABI COMPARISON SCBII!niJLE- '16 SAI.I-1 TAX D~ ~APIT4,L FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3A. all§ 
Variauco With 
Pinal Budget 

Budetect Amounts Actual Favorable 
Oris!nal Final Amounts a!nfavorable ~ 

Rmnges 
Sales Tax $ 5JOO,OOO $ 5,635,000 $ 5,635,607 $ 6f11 
Intergovernmental so,ooo 825,000 825,491 491 
Charges for Services 
Sales of Aaaet 
Other 
lnten=at Income 200 1zf'XXJ 916 ~84~ 

Total..._ 5J50.200 6,461,000 6,462,014 1,014 

Ezpmdltpm 
Computer Equipment and Software 650,000 709,CXXJ 1f17,99S 1,00S 
Street Projects 50,000 85,CXXJ 84,524 476 
DraiDa&e Projects 75,000 29,.500 29,235 265 
Furniture and Fixtwea 20,000 300 303 (3) 
Vehicles 700,000 595,CXXJ 594,468 532 
MacbiDay and Equipment 500,000 1,457,CXXJ 1,456,287 713 
Consu111Dtl 31.000 30,819 181 
EngiDeerbla :225,000 m.cm 223,033 (33) 
CoustrucdoaiBuildiDgaiFacititiea 100,000 128.000 121.944 56 
Warer ProjecU 125,000 809,000 808,490 510 
Sewer Projedl 100,000 318,000 318,039 (39) 
Treatmeot Plant Projects 80,000 
Land Pun:b.ues 3,600 3,600 
Major Repairs 75,000 575,000 574,287 713 
Mlac:ellaaeoua 362,000 179,000 178,156 844 
MaiDteDaDce 5501000 9271100 927ze»5 5 

Total Rwpeadltures 31612z000 61669J()O 6,664z275 S,225 

Emspdltpaw 1,938,200 (208,.500) (202,261) 6,239 

Other !111!111 fng Soaras !ad Bl-) 
Tranafenln 200,000 200,000 
Transfers Out ~1.161,0002 ~1.110,0002 ~1.106,2632 3,737 

Total Other Ftnanclna Sources 
anciUaes (1,161,0002 (910,0002 (906,2632 3,737 

N!t Q•rn m Fqqd '•'•m m.2oo (1,118,500) (1,108,524) 9,976 

fund Bal•nce at Reglnnlps of Year l,20S,S88 1,20S,S88 1,205,588 

- , FUND 8ALANCE AT END OF YEAR $ 1,982,788 $ 87,088 $ 97,064 $ 9,976 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 
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CITY Of WEST MONRQE. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BUDGETABY COMPARISON SCJJIDYLES 

FOB TBE YEAB ENDED .JUNE 30.2016 

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in these fioallc:ial 
statements: 

1. In May of each year, the Mayor submits to the Board of Aldermen an operating and c:apital 
budget for the succeeding year. 

2. A public bearing is sc:bedoled by the Mayor and the Board of Aldermen after allowing for at 
least teD days notice to the public at the time the budget is initially submitted to the Board of 
Aldermen. 

3. Final adoption of the budget by the Board of Aldermen is on the second Tuesday in June. 

4. The Mayor may authorize transfers of budgetary amounts within departments. However, auy 
revision requiring alteration of levels of expeuditwea or transfers between depaatmeots must 
be approved by the Board of Aldermen. 

S. {)peratiJII appropriations and nonmajor capital appropriatiou. to the exteDt not expeuded. 
lapse at year-elld. Major capital appropriations continue in fon:e until the project is 
completed. 

All leplly adopted badpts of the City an adopted on a basis consisteat with KCOUDting 
priDciples pnerally accepted in the United States of America (OAAP). Budgets are adopted for 
the OeDaa1 FuDd, Special R.ewnue Funds. Debt Servic:e Fimda, Capital Project Pands. and 
Bxpaadable Trust Panda. 

Budpt comparisoll schedules included in the accompanying fiDancial lbdementa include the 
original adopted badgeta and all subsequent adopted amendments. 
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CitY Ql WEST fdQNROK.. LQUISIANA. 
OfRitR POST EMPLOYMENT IBNBhD 

SCHKIIIJLR Ql ftJNDING flUHiBIUI!II 
FOB TBI XBAB INDBD .BJNB lQ,JUt 

Aduarlal UAALua 
Actuarial Accrued Unftmded Perc:entqe of 

Placal Actuarial Value of Uability (AAL) AAL Ptmded Ccmred Covered 
Year Valuadoa Aaetl BmryAge (UAAL) Rallo PayroU Payroll 

Boding Dale ~al ~ ~l ~alb~ ~Cl ((b-a~l 
61'.w.Z016 1n120u $ $ 6,665,,8 $ 6,665,7~8 0.~ s 11,127,854 ,9.~ 

613012015 7n/2014 $ $ 6,409,383 s 6,409,383 0.~ s 12,339,402 ,1.941JJ 

613012014 7/112013 s s ~,89 s ~,89 0.~ s 12,453"" 4.381JJ 

613012013 7/112012 $ s ,24,605 s ,24,605 0.~ s 12,081 ,()63 4.341JJ 

613012012 7/112011 $ $ 719,181 s 719,181 0.~ $ 11,412,471 6.3()91, 

SCHJmtJLB Of P.MPl.OXER CONTBJBtm()NS 

Pen:eDtap 
PliCal Amlual ofAmmal Net 
Year OPEB Amaaat OPEBCosta OPBB 

Badfna Colt Coldribated CoDiribuled Obliaalima 
613012016 $ 807,801 s 1~723 17.421JJ 1,461,231 

613012015 s 726,354 $ 1~723 19.371JJ 794,153 

613012014 s 65,089 s 29,340 45.081JJ 208.522 

6f.Wl013 s 63,()68 s 19,340 46.521JJ 112.m 

613012012 s 79,186 $ 45,288 ~.1K 139,00 

67 



mx or WilT MlWROB. LOilWIANA 
wm MONIIOI, LOIJBIANA 

51111PWB OlPilOfOI1'MIWIP*B1 OfNITPINSJOIIf LIAinnY 
JQI'IW YIAIINDIQJIJNill. M 

JdBRS 
(i(JW2016 &'D'201.5 

Employer's Proportioa of tbe Net Pcalioa Uabili&y (AIIet) 3.3204. 3.2M)I, 

Employa'a PropcxlicDIIe Sbare of tbe Net PlllllalJ.Jablllty (Aael,) Sll,lli0.9ll S 8,.453,861 

Employer's Covered-Employee Payroll $11,127,854 s 12,339,402 

Employer's PropcxlicDIIe SUre of die Net PmlioD Uabili&y (AalciO 
as a Pa'caulp of ill Covcnd-EmploJee Payroll 106.5K 68..51. 

Plan Ficluciuy Net Posilioo u a PcReall&e of lbe Taw Pllllioo 
Uabllity 66.1K 73.9K 

77W sclt«<JM4 u ID 1M bflill ~ 1/IIIIJ t~/tllll~,.,,_llctl'rfiiW a._... • ._ 
infol'rlllllU»tfor lhDM 1«1'1 for wiUda dGIII u IIWiiiiiiW. ..,.,., wirla FfB},. JO. 201S. 

• Tbe UIIOUIIII Jlft*llled baw a weuw..-dldil of die pmlaaa filcal ,_.-.. 
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MPBRS JIRS 
li30t2016 li30t201.5 li30t2016 li30t201.5 

I~ 1.1694. OJI044. 0.7.515. 

s 1.413.119 s 7,315,950 s 4,341,27.5 s 3.344.23S 

$11,127,854 $12,339,401 $11,127,854 $12.339,402 

7.5SMII .59.2K 39.01. 27.1or. 

7o.n• 7.5.1or. ~ 76.0a 

IASBRS 
li30t2016 6/3lJI1I»5 

Cl.002a G.Cm4. 

s 151,878 s 141Jm 

$11,127,854 s 12.339.402 

1.JK 1.14. 

62.701i 65.,0'5 



mx or 1JISTMONIOI.WilJSW1A 
Will' MONIOI. LOIJIIW4A 

gumgys 011BI IMD.OXII'S PINSION OOttDIIIlDONS 
roa 1D Y&aama».rmm-.au 

MERS MPfRS 
&nD111JU, IVJQim15 f/JIJ/1/JU &/3DI1J)15 

FRS lASERS 
f/JIJ/1/JU ~ f/301201.6 6/3DiliJ15 

Contractually Requited Contltbutlon1 

Contributions In Relation to Contnlctulllly Required 

Contribution1 

$ 1.201.81.3 $ 1.119,250 $ 930.067 $ 981.393 $ 510.063 $ 500,011 $ 17,419 $ J8,597 

U01.843 1.119.250 930,067 981.393 510.063 500,011 17,419 18,597 

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) $ -$ -$ -$ • $ -$ -$ -$ ----
Employer's Covered Employee Payrolf $11.127,154 $ Jl.JUACIZ $11.127,854 $12.339,403 $11.127.154 $12,339,4(8 $11.127,854 $1U39A03 

Contribution~ as • " of Cowred Employee Peyrol ~ ~ 

This sch«Juue ls to be bulld ptrJtSp«tlwwy. Until a/liM ~rteltd Is~ rheldteiluM .. *­
ln,fomultlon frx thew YfiGfJ frx whldJ .. Is,..,.,.,_ ...,..., ..,. FYf 111M JQ.ld1S. 

For rq.nae• olll.J: 
1 £mpkl)¥r COitl1'ibMiiola ,_. multj~ by .,.,.,'61:t1Nted .,.,_ ptqi'DD 
1 AciiiGI mrpto,er~ ,..,.,_ ID dw tql«ttw ,..._/WIIb 
J Employer'6 CONnd tmtpW,. ptJY1'0IJ tllltDIIItl/or dvjiraJI,..,aMtJJIIM J0. 201$ 
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INFORMATION SUPPJ.EMHNTAL 



ASSETS 

Cash in Bank 
Accounts Receivable 
Due From Other Governments 
Due From Other Funds 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABU.IIIES 

Accounts Payable 
Due To Other Funds 

Total Liabilldes 

FUND BALANCfS 

Restricted 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

Total Fuad Bel•""'" 

TOTAL LIABILI'fiES AND 
FUND BALANCES 

CITY OF WEST MQNROE. LOUISIANA 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

CQMBINJNG BALANCE SUET 
JUNE JO· 2016 

West 
Street Ouachita 

Maintenance Senior Center 
Fund Fund 

$ $ 

49S 43,576 
128,094 

$ 128,589 $ 43,576 

$ $ 
43,576 
43,576 

128,589 

128,589 

$ 128,589 $ 43,576 

70 

Emergency Officer 
Shelter Witness 

Program Court 
Fund Fund 

$ $ 

831 
S,583 

$ S,583 $ 831 

$ $ 
14,126 
14,126 

S,583 

~13,29S2 
S,583 (13,29S) 

s S,583 s 831 



Miscellaneous 
Rental Section 8 Projects& MetroLa.B Office of 

Rehabilitadoa Houain& Grant Grant Motor 
Fund Fund Fuads Fund Vehicles 

$ 6,904 $ 516,688 $ s s 
5,004 

14,587 25,350 c 
2614 39,898 

0 
$ 6,904 $ 521,692 $ $ 17,201 s 65,248 

N 

T 

$ $ 328 $ s 14,587 s 80 I 
531,817 12,007 
532,145 12,007 14,587 80 N 

u 

6,904 2,614 B 
65,168 

~10,453l ~12,007) D 
6,904 ~10,453~ ~12,007) 2,614 65,168 

.. s._....,.6..,.904_ s 521.692 .s ..... ____ s.._ .... n • .20 ..... 1 s 65.248 
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crtY OF W1!'ST MONBQJ. LOUISIANA 
NONMAJOB SPBClAL BIYENUI FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE suer 
.DJNB 30. 201§ 

Keep Americorps 
Beautiful Graal Ouachita 

Grant Proaram Pulld Outreach 
ASSITS 

Cashin Bank $ $ $ 
AccouDta Receivable 
Due Prom Olber Governments '17,996 
Due Prom Olber Puada 

TOTAL ASSETS $ $ '17,996 $ 

LIABILITJR.Ci 

Accouata Payable $ $ $ 
Due To Otber Punda 20,r]_6 234,264 57E893 

Toe.IIAibDftlet 20,516 234,264 57,893 

FIJND BALANCES 

Restricb!d 
Auiped 
Un'Mipwd (20,.576) (136.268) (57,893) 

Toe.I,_.B•ww (20.576) (136.268) (57,893) 

TOTAL LIABILI'l'IES AND 
FUND BALANCES $ $ '17,996 $ 

71 

Total 
Special Revenue 

PuDds 

$ 523,.592 
5,004 

182,835 
176,189 

$ 887,620 

14,995 
914~9 
929,254 

15,101 
193,757 

(250.492l 
(41E634) 

$ 887,620 



CITY OF WEST MONRQE. LOVISIANA 
NQNMAjOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING SCHEPULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND 
CUANG£8 IN FUND BALANCES <DEFICITS) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JYNE 30. 2016 

West Emergency 
Street Ouachita Shelter 

Maintenance Senior Center Program 
Fund Fund Fund 

Revenues 
Taxes $ 237,202 $ $ 
Intergovernmental 190,909 
Interest 
Other 184,444 

Total Revenues 237,202 375,353 

Epeaditpres 
Public Safety 
Public Works 435,673 
Health and Welfare 685,400 20,448 
Culture and Recreation 
Capital Expenditures & 

Major Repairs 
ToUI Expeadltures 435,673 685,400 20,448 

Elcea CDeftdenc:y) 21 
Reymges Over Ependitum (198,471) (310,047) (20,448) 

Other fjnADCIDJ Sources 
Operating Transfers - In (Out) 310,047 

Total Other Fbumc:iog 
Sou.rees 310,047 

Net Clumge in Fgd Balance (198,471) (20,448) 

Fund Balances- Becinnina 327,060 26,031 

FUND BALANCES- END!tfG $ 128,589 $ $ 5,583 
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Officer 
Witness 
Court 
Fund 

$ 

64,370 
64,370 

51,187 

51,187 

13,183 

13,183 

(26,478) 

$ (13,295) 



Rental MetroLCLB Americorps Office of 
Rehabilitation Grant Grant Ouachita Motor 

Fund Fund Fund Outreach Vehicles 

$ $ $ $ $ 
115,773 267,714 133,692 

28.275 
115,773 267,714 28,275 133,692 

c 
115,773 69,S24 

0 

298,835 17,047 N 

T 
115,773 298,835 17,047 69,524 

I 

(31,121) 11.228 64,168 N 

u 

B 

D 
(31,121) 11,228 64,168 

6,904 2,614 (IOS,147) (69,121) 1,000 

$ 6,904 $ 2,614 $ ~136,268~ $ ~57,893~ $ 65,168 
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... 

CITY OF WEST MQNROE. LOUISIANA 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE Fl1NDS 

CQMBINJNG SCHIDULI OF BEDNUIS. EXPINDITURIS AND 
CHANGES IN FlJNP BALANCES <DEDCITS) 

FOB TAB DAB END1D JUNI30. 2016 

Misc. Keep Total 
Section 8 Projects West Monroe Nonmajor 
Housing and Grant Beautiful Special Revenue 

Pond Funds Grant Program Funds 
Rmmag 
Taxes $ $ $ $ 237,202 
Intergovernmental 1,479,699 so 2,187,837 
Interest 474 474 
Other 2,926 23.572 303.587 

Total Revemaes 1,483,099 23.572 50 2,729,100 

Emepdltpnt 
Public Safety 236,484 
Public WOiks 435,673 
Health aod Welfare 1.520.348 2,226,196 
Culture BDd Recreatioo 23,850 21.SOO 361.232 
Capital Exper.dibiies & 
Major Repain 

Totlll Ba,....Utuns 1.520,348 23,850 21JOO ·3,2S9.SSS 

... tDeftdencyl If 
Rmn"" Oyer Emegclltur (37,249) (278) (21,450) (530,485) 

Other l1panrlna Soarc:es ruses} 
Operating Transfers - In (Old 310,047 

Total Other F'IMndaa 
Sowca (Uses) 310,047 

Net Ch•nn In Fpad Balp (37,249) (278) (21,450) (220,438) 

Fpud Bai!DC!I· Rglpplna 26,796 (11,729) 874 178,804 

FUND BALANCES· ENDI $ ~10,453~ $ p2.007) $ ~20,576~ $ ~41,634~ 
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~ 

Due From Other Governments: 

CITY OF WEST MQNBOB. LOUISIANA 
NONMA.JOB SPECJAL REVENUE FUND 

WIST OVACBITA S1N10R CENTER 
BAIANgt SHEETS 

Louisiana Office of Elderly Affairs 
Departllnt of Transportation 

Total Apetl 

YabDitles anti f)md Balance 

!Jpldlltles 
Accounts Payable 
Due To Other Funds 

Toal LlabiUtles 

Fppd Rplp!!f! 
Unassigned 

IotaiLJabQitles BDd Fund DIIIDS! 

74 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Jtme30, 
2016 2015 

10,334 $ 
33,242 15,466 

43,576 $ 15,466 

$ 
43,576 15,466 
43,576 15,466 

43,576 $ 15,466 



CITY Of WEST MONROE. LOUISIANA 
NONMAJQR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

WIST QUACHITA SINIQR CENTER 
scumm.p or UyJNUES. EXPINDITURIS AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

For the Years Ended 
June 30, 

2016 2015 
Rmnw 

Department of Transportation $ 91,704 $ 83,990 
Ouachita Council on Aging 

Senior Center Funds 77,442 77,441 
Supplemental Senior Center Funds 6,620 6,621 

Louisiana Office of Elderly Affairs 
United Way 126,033 119,821 
Transportation Fees 12,707 10,864 
M.iac:ellaneoua Revenues (Ceramics. Greenhouse, etc.) 60,847 65,115 

Total Revenues 375.353 363,852 

Expmdltunt 
Salaries and Relarecl Expenditures 485,991 433.234 
Professional Services 2,650 2.650 
Repairs and Maintf:DBDC.e 15,429 14,894 

1,897 1,717 
Postap 756 11 
Newsletter 17.212 17,099 
Advertising 4,726 3,733 
Travel 959 1,060 
Supplies 5~192 61.576 
Utilities 59.367 64,642 
Fuel 40,406 50.522 
Misc:ellaneoua 3.215 1,686 

Total Bxpenditures 685,400 652.824 

Delldenc:y or Rmp• Oyer Emeadltum (310,047) (288,972) 

Other flnpprlpg Sourgs 
City of West Monroe Support 310,047 288,972 

Net ClumP in Fund Babmc:e 

F1!Dd Balagg • 8elbmJna 

FUND BALANCE· ENDING $ $ 
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MBll 

CubiDBanlt 
Accauma Recelvlble 
Due from OdMr Ooftnlmenlll 
Due Prom Cit. PaDda 

TOTAL ASSIJ'S 

weg.rmra 

Payable to Slate RcdnmeDt 
Due To 00. Faada 

Tolal' Jehllltl!l!!l 

IIJNDMUNfll 

Alllped u.....,.. 
TaldPIDd ...... 

'1'0'1'61. 116BIUI'III Mm 
FIJND 161r*Naal 

em or WIST MONBO& WIJISIANA 
NQNMMOBDIBT SBIMCB liiND8 

C0MRJN1NG M 1 r*NCI SRRRT 
RlNB 31. 2014 

'1lX11 2003 2011 
Debt Service Debt Service DebtSentce 

AmeS P1md Amd 

s s s 16.642 

27,425 39,544 24.195 
~22 

s 27,425 s 95,866 s 40,837 

s s s 
95~ 

95.588 

95.866 40,137 

~68,16.1l 
~16.1l 95!!! 40.837 

s 27,425 s 95.!! s 40,83'7 

16 

Tolll 
2015 fllnmea'a N~ 

Debt Service Peasloll Debt Service 
Amd M&iii Plmd I'IIDdl 

s 166,635 s s 183,27'7 

120,000 5.575 216,739 
~22 

s 2!!6,W s 5.575 s @38 

s s s 
5C!IO 101.2!! 

5.510 101.()98 

286.615 65 423,.4CD 

~·!!1 
286,635 65 355a!! 

s 2116,635 s 5,575 s 4S6,338 



··--1'uel 
Salel c4 Al8llll 

TOIIlltewllu. 

IJnllllbit& 
Prtnclpal R*eaat 
Olblr Debt Service COlli 
IDtrlelt 

TOIIl B.'Cp""dllmll 

Ra-~\gl._._ 
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CITY OF WEST MQNRQE. LOUISIANA 
ALLFIJNDS 

SCIIEDYLE or ASSESSED \'ALUA'DON AND AD YALQREM 
PRQPERTY TAX LEVY FOB 2015 

Assessed YalnP'ion 

Tax Rate Per 'Ibogsand Dollaq CMillsl 

GroyTaxLeyy 

Tax Collectgl 
201S Assessments 

Allocation ot Tax Collected 

Total 

80 

201S Tax 
Rate Mills 

$ 146,714,387 

8.S3 

$ 1,251,482 

$ 1,240,861 

6.90 $ 1,003.659 

----~·-·~~ ~7~ 
__ _..s .. .s3._ s 1.240.861 



CITY OF WFSf MONROE. LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES ANP EXPENDITURES· CONVENTION CENIER 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Events Concession Caterina 
Revenues $ 3,490 $ 1,972 $ 711,859 $ 

CQ§l Qf QperatiQDS 
Operating Expenditures 303,329 
Personnel 330,272 

Total 633,601 

Gross Profit $ 3,490 $ 1,972 $ 78,258 

Administrativ~ E&~nditures 
Director's Salary 
Operations Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Vehicle Maintenance 
Materials, Repairs & Supplies 
Operating Supplies 
Travel, Car & Meetings 
Cell Phones and Pagers 
Fuel 
Advertising 
Office Supplies 
Utilities 

Total Administrative 
Expenditures 

Deficiem;~ of Revenu~ Over 
Expenditures $ 

81 

Total 
717,321 

303,329 
330,272 
633,601 

83,720 

59,087 
64,485 
43,260 

1,916 
7,557 

40,488 
1,200 
1,080 
1,126 

2,080 
7,645 

229,924 

~146,204) 



Variance-
Favorable 

BudS! ~nfavorablel 
698.200 

282.500 
~ 

341.380 

$ 74.320 $ 9,400 

S9,090 3 
64,47S (10) 
43.29S 3S 

600 (1.316) 
(7.SS7) 

41,000 S12 
1.200 
1,080 
1,.300 174 

1,600 (480) 
12.700 s,oss 

226.340 (3.S84l 

$ ps2.020~ $ S,816 
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CITY OF WEST MONROE. LOUISIANA 
SCHEPULE OF REVENUES ANQ EXPENQITURF.'i ·IKE HAMILTON EXPO CENJER 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Equine Stall Rentals & 
Events Concession Shavinl! Total 

Revenues $ 321,546 $ 40,831 $ 252,296 $ 614,673 

C2it Qf Qnerations 
Operating Expenditures 104,302 16,046 80,232 200,580 
Personnel 109,670 16,872 84,361 210,903 

Total 213,972 32,918 164,593 411,483 

Gross Proftt $ 107,574 $ 7,913 $ 87,703 203,190 

Administrativ~ E1~nditures 
Director's Salary 85,182 
Operations Salaries 114,995 
Employee Benefits 69,699 
Vehicle Maintenance 9,600 
Materials, Repairs & Supplies 20,017 
Gas and Oil 2,709 
Office 1,291 
Cell Phones and Pagers 1,360 
Other Miscellaneous Purchases 836 
Operating Supplies 23,401 
Utilities 335,842 

Total Administrative 
Expenditures 664,932 

Defici~nc): Qf Rev~u~ Ov~ 
Ex.penditures $ ~461,742~ 
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Variance­
Favorable 

Budget (Unfavorable) 
6S8,400 

208,390 
203,110 

$ 246,900 

8~.185 

116,000 
71,010 

8,000 
2,.500 

1,200 
1,440 

500 
28,000 

351,800 

66~.635 

$ (43,710) 

3 
1,00~ 

1,311 
(1,600) 

(17~17) 

(2,709) 
(91) 
80 

(336) 
4~99 

15,958 

703 

$ (418,73S) $ (43.007) 
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CITY or WESt MQNROE. LOUISIANA 
SCIIRDULR or COMPENSATION PAID ro cowen. MEMBERS 

FOB IRE DAR ENQID .JUNE 30. ZQ16 

J 8lllle8 Bennett $ 10,800 
James Brian 10,800 
Alice Peanon 10,800 
Staci Albritton Mitchell 10,800 
Thom Hamilton 10,800 

$ 54,000 
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REPORTS REOUJROO BY GOYEBNMENI'AUDUJNG STANDARDS 
AND UNIFORM GUIDANCE 



Mallin• A4drm: 
P. 0. &c. 2474 
West Moaroe, LA 71294-2474 

CAMERON, HINEs & CoMPANY 
(A Proleutoul Accoaatlq Corporauoa) 

Certl.fted Public Accountants 
104Rqcaq~ 

WeetMomoc. Lontaf•n• 71891 
Pllone (318) 323-1717 

Fax (318) 322-5111 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT QN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 0T111R MA'D'EBS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Pl1l!98MII! IN ACCORDANCE WITB 
GOfBBNMBNTAUDMNG STANDARDS 

Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen of 
West Monroe, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the staDdalda applicable to finaDcial audits contained in Guvenament Auditing Stlln.do.rtla 
issued by the ComptaoUer Geaeral of the United States, the finaDcial statement~ of the governmental 
activities, the busiDe&Hype activities. the agregate discretely presented compcment units, each major 
fund. and the agregat.e mnaining fund infonnation of tbe City of West Monroe. Louisiana (the City) 
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statenwmta. which 
collectively comprise the City's basic fiDancia1 statements and have iasuecl our report thereon dared 
December l, 2016. 

In plallniDg and pmformiag oar andit of the fiDancia1 statements, we considered the City's in1erna1 
control owr fin811cial lepOiting (intemal control) to ddamiue tbe llldit procecbues tbat 111e appropriate 
in tbe ciac;11npoees for the purpose of expresaiua oar opinions on die finaDcial stalemeata. but not for 
the parpoee of expreuiug an opinion on the effecti~ of tbe City's intemal controL Aa:olclingly, 
we do not express an opinion on tbe effectiveness of tbe C"rty' s intemal controL 

A deficieocy in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
nvmapment or employees. in tbe normal coune of performing tbeir assigned fimctions, to prevent, or 
detect and conect. miastatementl on a timely basis. A ID8Iaial wealmesa is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficieDciea, in internal control such tbat there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity's finaDcial statemeats will not be prevented, or detected and conected oa a 
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control that is less severe than a material weakDess. yet important enough to merit attention by those 
charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the fint paragraph of this 
section and was not desigued to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies 
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider tO be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We did identify one deficiency in internal control, 
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs that we consider to be a 
significant deficiency as item 16-5. 
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Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldennen of 
West Monroe, Louisiana 

Pagel 

CompUaaee ud Other M.atten 

A3 part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of onr audit, and accordinsiY· we do not express 
such an opinion. 1be results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Govemment Auditing StiiiUlturb and which are described in the 
accompanying schedule of findinp and questioned costs as items 16-1 through 16-4. 

City ol West Moaroe, LoaJdaaa Respoase to li'lndlnp 

The City's response to the findinp identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of 
findinp and questioned costs. The City's response was not subjected to the auditing proc:edmes 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and. accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Parpoee oldie Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe tbe scope of our testiDa of internal control and 
compliance and tbe results of that testing. and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's intema1 control or on compliaDce. 'Ibis report ~ an intepa1 part of an audit performed in 
accordance with GoNntnrSII Auditing Stll1Uliurl8 in coasidering the entity's iDtemal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this corrvmmication is not suitable for any other pmpose. 

West Monroe. Louisiana 
December 1, 2016 

&~~~~ tk..p.,._ (..ftPA-~) 
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Mailln1 Addrw; 
P. 0. Box 2474 
West Monroe, LA 71194-2474 

CAMERON, HINEs & CoMPANY 
(A Protaeknlal Acc:oalttlq Corporatloa) 

Cer«Jled Public .Accountant. 
104 Roqpmq Plaec 

WatMomoe, LoulaJaaa 71891 
Phone (311) l:zJ-1717 

Fa (311) 322-5121 

INDEPENQENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAjOR PROGBAM 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLJANCI RE0U1RED BY 

TRI UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

Honorable Mayor and Board of AldermeD of 
West Monroe, Louisiana 

Report oa Compllaace for Each Major Federal Prop'lllll 

We have audited Oty of West Monroe. Louisiana's (the City) compliance with the type compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Complitmce Supplmlent that could have a direct and material effect 
on each of the City's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2016. The Oty's major federal 
programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the accompanying Schedule of 
Fmdinp aDd Questioned Costa. 

M~~~UWBWIII11 Raporulblllq 

MaDapmeat is leSpODSible for compliance with the requiremeall of laws, regulatioaa, contracts. and 
grants applicable to ita federal programs. 

AIMiilan' llapofuiblllq 

Our respooaibility is to express an opinion on compl.iaDce for each of tbe City's major federal programs 
based on our audit of the types of compliaDce requirements refened to above. We coadw:ted our audit 
of compliance in accordance with auditing standards geaerally accepted in the United States of America; 
the staDdards applicable to finaDcial audita contained in GavemntDII Auditing Stt1111l4rtb, issued by the 
ComptluUer Geaeral of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. CotU of Federal 
RegulatioM Part 200, Uniform Adminl.rtrative Requiratm#, Con Prillcipla, and Alulit Requimrrmu 
for Federal AWGI'tb (Unifonn Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Onidaace require that we 
pl&D 8Dd perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noocompliaace with the types 
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining. on a test basis, evidence about the City's 
compliance with those reqoiremeats and performing such other procedmes as we consider necessary in 
the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City's compliance. 

Opinion on &ell Major FetlertJI Prognzm 

In our opinion, the City complied, in all material respects, with tbe types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the 
year ended June 30, 2016. 
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Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldennen of 
West Monroe, Louisiana 

Page2 

OtMrMIIIUn 

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to be 
reponed in accordance with the Unifonn Guidance and which are described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 16-1 through 16-4. Our opinion on each major 
federal program is not modified with respect to these matters. 

The City's response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The City's response was not subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and. accordingly, we express no opinion on the 
response. 

Report on Internal Control Over CompUance 

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of 
compliance, we considered the City's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements 
that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing 
procedures the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal 
control over compliaDce in accordance with the Unifonn Guidance. but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliaace exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees. in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions. to prevent or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency. or combination of deficiencies. in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliaDce with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a 
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those 
charged with governance. 

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
fust paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies, and therefore, material 
weaknesses or significant defiCiencies may exist that were not identified.. We identified certain 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance, as described in the accompanying schedule of fmdings 
and questioned costs as items 16-1 through 16-4 that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
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, 
Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen of 

West Monroe, Louisiana 
Page3 

The City's response to the internal control over compliance findings identified in our audit is described 
in the accompanying scbedule of findings and questioned costs. The City's response was not subjected 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and. accordingly, we express no opinion on 
the response. 

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

West Monroe, Louisiana 
December 1 t 2016 

~ ~~ d..,..,..,.,.(MAc.) 
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CITY OF WFSI' MONBOE. LOUISIANA 
SCIIRDJJLI OF fiNDINGS AND OUESTIQNED COSTS 

FOB THE YEAR ENPED JUNE 30,2016 

SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 

1. The auditors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on the basic government fmancial 
statements of the City of West Monroe, LouisiaDa. 

2. Five significant deficiencies were disclosed dming the audit of the financial statements as 
reported in the Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance and on Internal Control over 
Financial Reporting Based on an Audit Of Financial Statemeuts Performed In Accordance With 
Goverrunmt Auditing Sta111ltmls and tbe IDdepeudent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Each 
Major Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance. 
Pour of the sigDificant deficiencies are deemed to be material weaknesses. 

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the City of West Monroe. 
Louisiana, which would be required to be reported in accordance with Gove1711M111 Auditillg 
StiDUlmd.r, were disclosed daring tbe audit. 

4. Pour significant deficiencies tbat were all deemed material waknesses were disclosed during the 
audit of the major fedeml awad programs and all four are reported in tbe Independent Auditorl' 
Report on Compliance for Each Major Program md on lntemal Control Over Compliance 
R.equiled by tbe Uniform Ouidance. 

5. The auditon' report on compliance for tbe major federal award programs for tbe City of West 
Moaroe. Louisiana expreuea an unmodified opinion on all major federal programs. 

6. Audit findings tbat are required to be reported in accordanc:e with the Uniform Guidance are 
reported in this schedule. 

7. Tbe programs tested as major programs included the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development Voucher Program, CFDA No. 14.871 and Americorps, CFDA No. 94.006. 

8. The threshold for distinguishing between Types A and B programs was $7SO,OOO. 

9. The City of West Monroe. Louisiana does qualify to be a low-risk auditee. 
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CITY OF WEST MONROE. LOUISIANA 
SQIIPULE Ol FINDINGS AND OUESTIONEJ) CQSTS 

FOR IRE YEAR ENDED RJNI30. 2016 (eondnped} 

FINDINGS AND QVES110NED COSTS- MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT 

16-1 Upllmphls Costs 

Federal momm anc1 specific federal awau1 identification: 
'Ibis fiDdiDg relates to AmeriCorps, CFDA #94.006 for Federal Award Year 2016, 
received from Federal Agency: Corporation for National and Community Service passed 
through the Office of Lieutenant Governor of LouisiaDa. 

Condition: 
It was noted during testing of this graDt that some employees did not have all the required 
documentation to be included in this grant. 

Criteria: 

Qma: 

Federal guidelines requile that employees have the following items in their personnel 
files to receive reimbursement from the grant. 

• Verification of the employee's ideutity. 
• l)cx:nmenlation of iDitiatioa amd completion of a crimiDal blcqroaDd check. 
• Docnnwmtation that tbe employee was not listed on the National Sex Offender 

Public Website (NSOPW). 

The City did not document or obtain an eJi&ibility Rqabements applicable to this grant. 

Potgrtjal Bffoct: 
The City was usiDa federal funds to reimbane salariea of employees who bad not 
completed an tbe appUcabJe federal guidelines to be reimbaned by the grant. · 

Recomnm¥PD: 
The City should implemem a system of checka and balances to help ensure that every 
employee baa met all tbe applicable guidelines for tbe fedaal grant. 

Remcmse: 
The City baa made personnel changes in the propam and both the Director and Program 
Manager have beeD replaced. All the problems have beea corrected amd the program wu 
renewed by the granting agency for another year. 

16-2 MetsJdp• Emepw 

Federal oromm an4 mecific federal awanl identification: 
"'Ibis finding relates to AmeriCorps, CFDA #94.006 for Federal Award Year 2016, 

received from Federal Agency: Corporation for National and Community Service passed 
through the Office of lieutenant Governor of Louisiana. 

Condition: 
It was noted during testing of this grant that the City did not spend the required amount 
on matching expenses. 
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CITY or WESt MONBOE. LOUISIANA 
SmRJ)ULB OF fiNDINGS AND OUESTIONID COSTS 

FOB TBI Y1AB ENPED JUNE 3Q. 2016 Cqmdgpedl 

Criteria: 

~: 

Federal guidelines require that at least fifty percent of the total expenses for this grant are 
in the form of expenses paid by the City, also known as matching expenses. 

One of the components of the above mentioned matching coats are in-kind expenses. 
One of the in-kind expenses that was used as a matching expense was calculated at a rate 
from a prior year. 'Ibis caused the matching expenses to be calculated at a lower amount 
than was actually being used. 

Potential Effect: 
Tbe City was not in compliance with one of the federal requirements for this grant. 

Recngnmndation: 
The City should mote closely monitor the amounts tbat it is using for all matching 
expenses. 

Response: 
Tbe City bas made personnel changes in the program and both the Director and Program 
Manager have been replac:ed. All the problems have been conected and tbe program was 
reaewed by the granting agency for another year. 

16-3 Utility AQcnnup 

Federal gropam and specjfic fedegl aWIId jdptjfjgtjQD: 
Tbia finding relates to Section 8 Housing Choice Voacbcn, CFDA #14.871 for Federal 
AWIId Year 2016. received from United States Depaatment of Housing aDd Urban 
Development. 

Condition: 
It was noted during testing of this grant tbat tbe City bad not reviewed its schedule of 
utility allowances in the last year. 

Criteria: 
1 Federal regulations require that the City must review its scbedule of utility allowances 
each year and revise its allowance for a utility category if there has been a change of ten 
percent or more in tbe utility rate since the last time the utility allowance schedule was 
revised. 

Qms: 
The City did not obtain information to detennine whether utility allowances needed to be 
adjusted. 

Potential Effect: 
The City could be using data in its current utility allowance schedule that does not 
accurately reflect the current utility rates in its service area. 
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CITY OF WEST MQNRQE.. LOUISIANA 
SCRJmYLE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIQNED COSTS 

FOR TBI XEAR ENDED .UJNE 30. lQ16 Cqmtlgpedl 

RecommendeD on: 
The City should consult with the local companies that provide utilities to its service area 
and review its schedule of utility allowances to determine if any revisions need to be 
made. 

Reswnse: 
The City will check with Entergy and/or Almas to determine the reasonableness of the 
utility allowance schedule and make revisions ~ssary. 

tfi..4 Rot Rwon&blepsa 

Federal prparam and pcific federal award identificalion: 

This finding relates to Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers. aDA #14.871 for Federal 
Award Year 2016. received from United States Department of Housing and Urban 
Development. 

Condition: 
It was noted during testing of this grant that the City bad not properly performed and 
documeuted a test of rent reasoaableneas in accordance with federal regulations. 

Cri1gia: 

~: 

Federal regulations require that tbe City may not approve a lease until the City 
determines tbat tbe initial rent to tbe owner ia a reasoaable real. Federal regulations alao 
require tbat tbe City muat redetamiDe tbe reascmable reat before any increase in tbe rent 
to tbe owner, if tba-e ia a five peroent decrease in tbe pabliabed fair lll8lbt rent in effect 
sixty days before tbe conuaa anniversary, or if directtd to do so by HUD. 

Federal regulations also require tbe City to docnmrmt its decision and the basis for each 
decision in the tenant's file. This docnl!lf!1ltation should also identify who conducted the 
rent reasonableuess dctamination and when the dctamination wu made. 

The City did not obtain information to determine whetber rent was being reasonably 
charged. 

Potegtial Effect: 
The City could be using rental rates that are not reasonable when compared to other units 
in its service area. 

Rec2J!l1D!I!Jldation: 
The City should perform and document a test of rent reasonableness in accordance with 
federal regulations. 
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Response: 

crtY Ol WFSt MONROE, LOUISIANA 
SCH£DULE or FINDINGS AND OUESTJQNED COSTS 

FOR THE DAR ENDED .JUNI30. 2016 <copdggedl 

While the Director and/or staff check rental rates for the area, they are not documented. 
The City will document tbe rent reasonable checks that ue performed and ensure that it 
complies with the federal standards for the program. 

FINDINGS- FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT 

16-5 Petty Cash 

Condition: 
During the audit, it was discovered that employees are using the City' a petty cash to cash 
their penonal checks. 

Criteria: 
The City' 8 petty cash should only be used for official City business. 

Qms: 
Petty cash was not restricted for City business puiposes only. 

Potential Effect 
The cbecka being cashed to reimburse the City' 8 petty cash could be decliDed for non­
sufficient funds. This would result in extra fees from the City' a bank. 

R.ecOJn'ftC'I'Wjon: 
The City should make a policy to limit the use of its petty cash to official City bUsiness only. 
Also, no checks abouJd be arxepted iD exchaDae for pUiDa cash from tbe City's petty cash. 

Repose: 
The City will not allow checks to be cashed from the petty cash boxes. 
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CITY or WEST MONROE. LOUISIANA 
sgmpuy; or EXPENDITURIS or FEPERAL AWARPS 

fOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016 

Federal Oranta/Pasa Through CFDA Agency or Pass -
Orantor/Proaram Tide Number nuoue Number 

Departmeut of RoasiDa a Urban Deftlopmeat 
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 

HAP- Voucbers 

DepartmeDt of Jlomelend Security 
Homeland Security Grant Propam 97.067 

Department of Jusda 
Bulleqnoof Vest Partnership 16.607 

DepartmeDt otTrusportatton 
Louisiana Highway Safety Commiaion 

Minimum Peaaltiea for Repeat Offenders W.60'7 
Formula Onmta for Rurual Areas W.509 
State and Commnnity Highway Safety W.600 
Alcohollmpairecl Driving Countermeasures Incentive W.601 

Corpontloa lor Natlooal and 
Cammmdty Seatke 

Volunteer Louisiana Commi.saioD in tbe Office 
of tho Ueutaumt Governor 

AmeriCorps 94.006 12AFHLA0010001 

Ewadve otllce of tile Pr....w-t 
HIDTA <mrtime Reimbunemr:llt 

Metro Narcotics 95.001 

*Denotes Major Pederal Assistance Program. 
See accompanyiDg Notes to Schedule of Expendituta of Federal Awards. 

94 

ExpendiQUeS 

• $ 1,478,229 

29,155 

3,561 

80.363 
190,567 
S8,197 
31,482 

• 195,407 

18,433 

S 2.08S,394 



1. Geneg1 

CITY OF WIST MQNROE. LOUISIANA 
NO'J'ES to sgnmuu or EXPENDD'URES 

or fEDERAL AWARDS 
FOB THE YEAR INDED .DJNE 30.2016 

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all federal award programs 
of the City of West Monroe. Lonisi&M. The City of West Momoe, LouisiaDa reporting entity is 
defined in Note 1 to the City's fiDaDcia1 statements. All federal award programs received directly 
from federal apacies, as well as federal awards passed through other government agencies, is 
included OD the schedule. 

2. Basjs of AccoJmtinl 

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using tbe accrual basis of accounting, 
which is described in Note 1 to the City's finaocial statements. 1'be information in this schedule is 
presented in accordanc:e with the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. 'l'herefore, some amounts 
presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in tbe preparation of, the 
basic financial statements. 
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CITY or WEST MQNROE. LOUISIANA 
SUMMARY SCRIDJJLI Of PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

FOB THE YEAR INDID JUNE 30.lQ16 

lptemal Control and Compliance Mptedal tp Federal Awards 

There were no findings relating to this category. 

lptemal Control apd CompBBIMj! Material Jp the Dmmdal Statgagts 

Condition: 

Tbe City receives llUIDei'OWJ federal. state and private gnmts and other funding. Because each 
department applies for and maintains their own grants. it ia possible that new grant 
applications may not always be recorded in the central grant register timely. Also, since each 
department ia responsible for applying for their own grant reimbunemeDta. it ia difficult for 
the central grant register administrator to determine if all grant rewuue bas been received 

Reco••, •mfflttion: 
The City's management should considel' adopting a policy tbat requires each department to 
notify the staff in cbarp of maiDtaining tbe grant register when a grant ia applied for, and 
approval ia received. 8lld appropriate documeabdion provided including reqaesta for fundillg. 

Copditiop: 

During tbe audit. it was discowred that the reconcilialion adjustments to the City' a opeaatiq 
account were not being posted to the generalledpr each month. 

Becomn!!!!detjon: 

The City should post all bank reconciliation adjustments promptly after the reconciliation ia 
completed. 

Oeared. 
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em or WESI MONBQ& LOUISIANA 
SCBEDtJLE OF COMPENSADON. BJIMRUR.SEMENTS, BENEFITS 

AND QTRER PAYMENTS TO AGENCJ HEAD 
.JUN130,%QJ6 

Agency Head 
Mayor Dave Norris 

Salary 

Benefits 

Total 

Pension - Municipal 
Medical Insurance 
Life and Disability Insurance 
Gym Membership 
Car AllowaDCe 

Total Benefits 

97 

16,788 
5,700 

747 
240 

9,600 

$ 

$ 

85,000 

33,01S 

ll8,07S 


